
MCCALL AREA 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Meeting Agenda  
December 3, 2024 – 4:30 p.m. 

McCall City Hall – Lower Level & MS Teams Teleconference 
216 E Park St, McCall, ID 83638 

 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 3 
December 3, 2024 Agenda 

This meeting will be a hybrid, in-person and virtual meeting. Use a phone to call 208-634-8900, when 
prompted enter Conference ID 142 151 976#. If there are any questions, contact Meredith Todd, City 

& Sustainability Planner (mtodd@mccall.id.us). The Commission Members and staff who are 
anticipated to be in attendance is 8. 

American with Disabilities Act Notice: The Planning & Zoning Meeting room is accessible to persons 
with disabilities. If you need assistance, please contact City Hall at 634-7142 at least 48 hours prior to 

the meeting. Planning & Zoning Meetings are available for in-person and virtual attendance. 
 
MEETING – Begins at 4:30 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – Commissioners Robert Lyons (Chair), Dave Petty, Liz Rock, Tony 
Moss, Tom Mihlfeith, Dana Paugh, Samuel Thompson. 
 
1. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES & HOUSEKEEPING 
 

• August 21, 2024 – P&Z – Special Meeting Agenda 
• September 10, 2024 P&Z Minutes 
• October 1, 2024 P&Z Minutes 
• November 5, 2024 P&Z Minutes 
• 2025 Meeting Calendar Review & Adoption 

 
2. PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW MEETINGS 

 
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters which are listed within the consent section of the agenda have been distributed to each 
member of the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission for reading and study. The items listed 
are considered routine by the Commission and will be enacted with one motion unless a 
commissioner specifically requests it to be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered 
separately. Staff recommends approval of the following ACTION ITEMS: 
 
ROS-24-10 (ACTION ITEM) 
1679 Crescent Ln – Thomas Flanagan 
A Record of Survey application to combine 4 lots of record into a singular lot of record totaling 
approximately 18,084 square feet.  The properties are zoned R4 – Low Density Residential and is 
more particularly described as: 

Lots 26,27,28 & 28 Group C of the Payette Lake Club situate in the N ½ of the SE ¼ of T18N, R3E, 
B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

  
 
4. OLD BUSINESS  

mailto:mtodd@mccall.id.us


 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 3 
December 3, 2024 Agenda 

 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

SUB-24-06 (ACTION ITEM) – CONTINUE to February 4, 2025 P&Z Meeting 
Alpine Storage Condominiums - TBD 450 S Samson Trail - Jeff Hatch for Echanis Storage 
An application for a Subdivision Preliminary Plat to Condominiumize units associated with an PUD, 
CUP, DR and SR currently in the land use application process. The property is zone CC – Community 
Commercial and is more particularly described as: 
 Tax No. 184, situate in the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 16, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
DR-24-23, SH-24-10, SR-24-08 (ACTION ITEM) – CONTINUE to January 7, 2025 P&Z Meeting 
2139 Eastside Drive – Pivot North Architecture for Kip Wadsworth 
An application for Design Review, Shoreline Review and Scenic Route Review to construct an 8,501 
square foot new Single-family residence with attached garage. The property is zoned R4 – Low 
Density Residential and is more particularly described as: 

Lot 16 of the Harris Cove Subdivision situate in the SW ¼ of Section 35, T19N, R3E, B.M., Valley 
County, Idaho. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12 (ACTION ITEM) 
962 Wagon Wheel Rd – Doug Wilkinson of Hawk Inc for Michael Thomas 
An application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a 5388 square feet residence 
including approximately, 4,000 square feet of residence, 800 square feet of attached garage, and 
covered exterior patio space adjacent to Payette Lake. The property is zoned R4 – Low Density 
Residential and is more particularly described as: 

Lot 146 of the Amended Payette Lake Cottage Sites situate in the N ½ of Section 33, T19N, R3E, 
B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11 (ACTION ITEM) 
2191 Lakeview Avenue – John Lowe for Lowe Lakeview LLC 
An application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a 424 square foot addition to an 
existing residence, adjacent to Payette Lake. The property is zoned R4 – Low Density Residential and 
is more particularly described as: 

Lot 3 of the Harris Cove Subdivision situate in the S½ of Section 35, T19N, R3E, B.M., Valley 
County, Idaho. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 
 
6. OTHER 

o Signs approved administratively:  
o Bonsack Gallery 

o Upcoming Meeting Agenda – January 7th, 2024 –  
o New Items: 

PUD-24-03 Hospital Employee Townhomes 
ROS-24-12 398 Whitetail Dr – Lot Combo 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 3 
December 3, 2024 Agenda 

ROS-24-13 606 & 60 Lenora St – Lot Combo 
SUB-24-05 Forest St Subdivision 
 

   
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



MCCALL AREA 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Special Meeting Minutes 
August 21, 2024 – 4:30 p.m. 

McCall City Hall – Lower Level & MSTeams Teleconference 
216 E Park St, McCall, ID 83638 

 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 6 
August 21, 2024 Agenda 

MEETING – Began 4:30 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – Commissioners Robert Lyons (Chair), Dave Petty, Ryan Kinzer, Liz 
Rock, Tony Moss, Tom Mihlfeith, Dana Paugh. Brian Parker (City Planner), Meredith Todd (Assistant 
Planner), Morgan Stroud (Staff Engineer), Michelle Groenevelt (CED Director), and Bill Nichols (City 
Attorney) were also present.  
 
1. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES & HOUSEKEEPING 
 
None, Special Meeting 
 
2. PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW MEETINGS 

 
None, Special Meeting  
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters which are listed within the consent section of the agenda have been distributed to each 
member of the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission for reading and study. Items listed are 
considered routine by the Commission and will be enacted with one motion unless a commissioner 
specifically requests it to be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered separately. Staff 
recommends approval of the following ACTION ITEMS: 

 
Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law from August 6, 2024 P&Z Commission Agenda 

 
VAC-24-01 & ROS-24-05 (ACTION ITEM) 
1095 & 1091 Swanie Way – Dan Murrer 
An application for a Record of Survey and Vacation to vacate an existing drainage easement and 
combine the two lots of record in preparation for development. The property is zoned R4 – Low 
Density Residential, and is more particularly described as:  

Lots 77 and 78 of Block 4 of the Lick Creek Meadows Subdivision, situate in the SE ¼ of Section 3, 
T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Idaho 

 
SUB-24-03 (ACTION ITEM) 
McCall Art & Commerce Center Condominiums - 115, 121, 125 Commerce St. – David Armstrong 
An application to condominiumize the existing commercial structures located within the McCall Art 
and Commerce Center. The property is zoned I – Industrial, and is more particularly described as: 

Lots 5 and 6, Payette Lakes Commercial Center, situate in the NW ¼ of Section 16, T18N, R3E, 
B.M., City of McCall, Idaho 

 
DR-24-14 & SH-24-08 (ACTION ITEM) 
502 Garnet St – LeGrand Bennett for Terry Papé 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 6 
August 21, 2024 Minutes 
 

An Application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct multiple additions on an 
existing single-family residence. Additions to the existing single-family residence of 1,529 square 
feet include: 399 square feet of kitchen space, 84 square feet of covered deck, 399 square feet of 
upper lever living space, and a shed roof dormer over existing living space. The property is zoned 
R4 – Low Density Residential, is located along the Shoreline of Payette Lake and is more particularly 
described as: 

McCall Acreage Tax No. 23 in Government Lot 3, situate in Section 4, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of 
McCall, Valley County, Idaho.  

 
DR-24-15 (ACTION ITEM) 
400 Deinhard Ln – Glenn Walker for Jason Moore of Builder’s First Source 
An Application for Design Review to construct a new materials storage building totaling 5,400 
square feet to accompany existing facilities on site. The property is zoned CC – Community 
Commercial, and is more particularly described as:  

McCall Acreage Tax No. 52, situate in the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of the SW ¼; and part of Tax No. 64, 
situate in the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 16, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, 
Valley County, Idaho. 

 
DR-24-19 (ACTION ITEM) – IMPACT AREA 
TBD Elo Rd – Zach & Savannah Callister 
An Application for Design Review to construct a new single-family residence of 9,141 square feet in 
structure size including an attached garage and covered porches and patios. The property is zoned 
R1 – Residential 1 Acre, and is more particularly described as: 

Tax No’s 9 & 10, situate in the SW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 22, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, 
Idaho.  

 
Commissioner Moss moved to approve the consent agenda, Mihlfeith seconded. Unanimous. 
 
4. OLD BUSINESS  
 
None, Special Meeting 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

DR-24-17 & SH-24-09 (ACTION ITEM) 
493 Cammy Ln – James Gipson for Cari & Rob Meyers 
An Application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a new accessory garage and 
breezeway, reconstruct an existing, non-conforming deck, and convert existing garage space to 
living space for a property with an existing single-family residence. The total square footage of new 
construction would add 2,601 square feet of space to the property. The property is zoned R4 – Low 
Density Residential, is located along the Shoreline of North Fork Payette River, and is more 
particularly described as:  

Lots 26 and 27 of the Rio Vista Subdivision No. 1, situate in the SW ¼ of Section 8, T18N, R3E, 
B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho.  

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Chairman Lyons opened the public hearing, Commissioner Moss seconded. Unanimous.  
 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 6 
August 21, 2024 Minutes 
 

James Gipson of Eagle, Idaho, project architect, presented the application reviewing the original date of 
construction in the 1980s, prior to the adoption of the Shoreline Environs Overlay. The property is two, 
previously combined shoreline lots along the North Fork of the Payette River. The project will add an 
accessory garage to a new building, then convert existing garage space into additional livable space in 
the existing home. Other work includes reconstruction of an old, non-conforming deck and section of 
the house within the 50-foot shoreline setback. Commissioners asked whether any new elements were 
proposed in the 50-foot setback, and only repair would be conducted below the 50-foot setback. 
 
Mr. Parker presented the staff report and mentioned the two planning concerns at this time are the 
setback non-conformities within the shoreline and the interior side lot-line. To meet the requirements of 
the repair-to-non-conformity guideline, a cost estimate will need to be submitted showing the cost of 
repair would not exceed 10% of the cost of complete new construction. Ms. Stroud presented the 
engineering review and mentioned that water meter-sizing and some minor driveway design questions 
remained in need of address, but the project will meet requirements with tweaks. 
 
Chairman Lyons called for public testimony and received none  
 
Commissioner Petty asked for clarification on the inclusion of a “Phase 1” in the application, which was 
an informal use of the word, rather than the traditional idea of a longer-term phasing plan.  
 
Chairman Lyons moved to close the public hearing. Moss seconded. Unanimous. 
 
Commissioner Mihlfeith moved to approve DR-24-17 & SH-24-09. Commissioner Moss seconded. 
Unanimous.  
 

PUD-24-02, SUB-24-04, DR-24-18 & DA-24-01 (ACTION ITEM) 
Dawson Trails Subdivision – Nick Louie & Steve Millemann for HT McCall, LLC 
An Application for a Planned Unit Development Preliminary Plan, Subdivision Preliminary Plat, 
Design Review and Development Agreement to construct nine (9) detached single-family 
residences, and 20 duplex-style townhomes in 10 buildings. The project proposes four (4) units to 
be Deed Restricted Local Housing Units, and proposes to prohibit Short-Terms Rentals within the 
full development. The property is located in the R8 – Medium Density Residential Zone, and is more 
particularly described as:  

Parcels A of Block 22 and Parcels A & B of Block 23 & 24 of the Amended Plat of McCall’s First 
Addition, situate in the N ½ of Section 9, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho.  

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Chairman Lyons opened the public hearing and moved to continue to September 10, 2024. Commissioner 
Mihlfeith seconded. Unanimous. 
 

DR-24-13 & SR-24-07 (ACTION ITEM) IMPACT AREA 
1175 S Samson Trail - LeGrand Bennett for Tom & Kim Mihlfeith 
An Application for Design Review and Scenic Route Review to construct multiple additions on an 
existing single-family residence. Additions to the existing 2,195 square foot home will include: 700 
square feet of living space, an 87 square foot covered entry, 265 square foot wood storage area, 
and 466 square foot carport for a total structure size of 4,548 square feet. The property is zoned RE 
(Residential Estate – 1 dwelling per 5 Acres), is located along the South Samson Trail Scenic Route, 
and is more particularly described as:  



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 6 
August 21, 2024 Minutes 
 

Part of Amended Tax No. 55, situate in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 22, T18N, R3E, B.M., 
Valley County, Idaho 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Commissioner Mihlfeith recused himself from review and deliberation on the item as it is his own 
property.  
 
Commissioner Lyons opened the public hearing. Commissioner Petty seconded. Unanimous. 
 
LeGrand Bennett presented the application and asked for clarification on how the new Findings and 
Conclusions process worked. Staff explained that the approval document now gets produced for 
signature the following month to allow proper review of minutes and facts established during the review 
process, applicants don’t have to do anything additional. He proceeded with the presentation and 
reviewed the property, existing home, and proposed additions along the scenic route property. The 
additions remain below the lot coverage limits and do not create non-conformities. Disturbance to 
existing landscape should be minimal, isolated to a couple of aspen trees that can be replaced without 
trouble.  
 
Mr. Parker presented the staff report and indicated the project for a series of small additions fits well 
with the existing structure, and honors the existing style well. Conditions included at this point are to 
meet snow storage and landscaping requirements. Ms. Stroud indicated that final engineering approval 
had already been issued so she has no concerns with the application.  
 
Chairman Lyons opened and closed the public comment period with no comments from the public.  
 
Commissioner Petty moved to approve DR-24-13 & SR-24-07. Commissioner Moss seconded. Unanimous. 
(Mihlfeith Recused) 
 

DR-24-16 (ACTION ITEM) – IMPACT AREA 
91 Sundance Dr – Carrie Potter of Pinetop Custom Homes for the Foster Family 
An Application for Design Review to construct a new single-family residence and detached garage 
of 6,162 square feet and 1,472 square feet, respectively. The property is zoned R1 – Residential 1 
Acre, and is more particularly described as:  

Lot 12 of Block 1 of Phase 1 the First Amended White Cloud Subdivision, situate in the SW ¼ of 
Section 19, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho.  

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Chairman Lyons moved to open the public hearing. Commissioner Moss seconded. Unanimous. 
 
Carrie Potter of Pinetop Custom Homes at 112 N 3rd St presented the Foster’s application for Design 
Review. The 6,000 square foot home and 1,400 square foot garage have been approved by the White 
Cloud HOA, the Stormwater report has been submitted for review, and the county approach permit has 
been received. Commissioners confirmed that the building could be moved to meet the setbacks, and 
that other conditions should be simple to meet.  
 
Mr. Parker presented the staff report and confirmed that Ms. Potter’s presentation was accurate, with 
the only challenge needing to be met requiring a shift of the building siting to meet setback 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 5 of 6 
August 21, 2024 Minutes 
 

requirements. Ms. Stroud presented the engineering report and mentioned she is in the second round 
of engineering review and is moving along well.  
 
Chairman Lyons called for public testimony and received none.  
 
Chairman Lyons moved to close the public hearing. Commissioner Moss seconded. Unanimous.  
 
Commissioner Rock moved to approve DR-24-16. Commissioner Mihlfeith seconded. Unanimous.  
 

DR-24-17 & SH-24-09 (ACTION ITEM) 
493 Cammy Ln – James Gipson for Cari & Rob Meyers 
An Application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a new accessory garage and 
breezeway, reconstruct an existing, non-conforming deck, and convert existing garage space to 
living space for a property with an existing single-family residence. The total square footage of new 
construction would add 2,601 square feet of space to the property. The property is zoned R4 – Low 
Density Residential, is located along the Shoreline of North Fork Payette River, and is more 
particularly described as:  

Lots 26 and 27 of the Rio Vista Subdivision No. 1, situate in the SW ¼ of Section 8, T18N, R3E, 
B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho.  

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
THIS APPLICATION WAS REVIEWED AT THE TOP OF THE NEW BUSINESS AGENDA AT THE REQUEST 
OF THE CHAIRMAN 
 

6. OTHER 

• Recommendation on the Appointment of a Planning & Zoning Commissioner (ACTION 
ITEM) 

 
Chairman Lyons recused himself for review of himself. Commissioner Rock became the acting chair for 
discussion.  Commissioners reviewed the Letters of Interest for the seat, with Mr. Greene and Mr. 
Lazenby absent, Commissioners wanted to know more information about the parties and felt as though 
they could be good candidates.  
 
Mr. Lyons presented his experience and continued interest in serving on the Planning & Zoning 
Commission and his qualifications based on previous experience and has a passion for continued current 
and long-range planning in McCall. He emphasized his perfect attendance record and the extent of his 
care for continuing the process of decision making in McCall.  
 
Commissioners discussed that the value of keeping Mr. Lyons on the Commission is quite high after his 
leadership and history in the community. Commissioner Moss moved to recommend re-appointment of 
Robert Lyons as a City Representative to the MCC. Commissioner Mihlfeith seconded. 
 

• Upcoming Meeting Agenda – September 10, 2024 –  
o New Items: 

1. DR-24-06/SH-24-05 – New Single-Family Residence on NF Payette River 
2. DR-24-21/SH-24-10 – New Single-Family Residence on Lake 
3. DR-24-22/SH-24-11 – New Single-Family Residence on Lake 
4. FP-24-01 – TBD Stockton – Yeshua Subdivision Final Plat 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 6 of 6 
August 21, 2024 Minutes 
 

5. CUP-24-02 – Pilgrim Cove Camp Master Plan Update 
6. ROS-24-06 – Lot Reconfiguration 
7. ROS-24-07/VAC-24-02 – Lot Combo & Drainage Easement Vacation 
8. ROS-24-08 – Lot Split 

   
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Commissioner Moss moved to adjourn, Commissioner Mihlfeith seconded. All commissioners voted aye 
and the meeting ended at 5:25pm  
 
 
Signed:      Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Robert Lyons, Chairman    Meredith Todd 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission City & Sustainability Planner 
  
 



MCCALL AREA 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Minutes 
September 10, 2024 – 4:30 p.m. 

McCall City Hall – Lower Level & MSTeams Teleconference 
216 E Park St, McCall, ID 83638 

 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 8 
September 10, 2024 Minutes 

MEETING – Began at 4:30 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – Commissioners Robert Lyons (Chair), Dave Petty, Ryan Kinzer, Liz 
Rock, Tony Moss, Tom Mihlfeith, Dana Paugh. Brian Parker (City Planner), Morgan Stroud (Staff 
Engineer), Meredith Todd (Assistant Planner), and Bill Punkoney (City Attorney) were als0 present.  
 
1. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES & HOUSEKEEPING 
 
Chairman Lyons moved to remove commissioner appointments and sign reviews off the agenda. 
Commissioner Petty seconded.  
 

• July 30, 2024 P&Z Minutes 

• August 6, 2024 P&Z Minutes 
 
Commissioner Moss moved to approve the minutes, Commissioner Petty seconded. Unanimous.  
 
2. PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW MEETINGS 

 
Pre-App-24-08 - State Park Annexation 
1920 Davis Ave – KM Engineering for Idaho Department of Parks & Recreation  
A Preliminary Development Pla Review Application to Annex a portion of the Ponderosa State Park 
property currently outside of City Limits in order to provide water service to the Kokanee Cove 
Camp Ground. The Property is zoned RE – Rural Estate and is more particularly described as:  

Tax No. 10 in Government Lot 7, situate in Section 34, T19N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho.  
 
Alyssa Yensen of KM Engineering and Adam Zaragovich of IDPR presented the preliminary development 
plan application for annexation of a segment of Ponderosa State Park to develop staff lodging and 
provide adequate fire protection to the Kokanee Cove project area. The Parks group has conducted the 
engineering work necessary to extend the waterline as well as installed the line but not finished the 
project just yet. Fortunately, the water service does not need to be turned on until the 2025 season. The 
sewer district has already been consulted and has no concerns.  
 
Commissioners had questions about the existing park water service and mentioned that a solution 
regarding the funding that would not be received via taxes would be a question to consider. 
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters which are listed within the consent section of the agenda have been distributed to each 
member of the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission for reading and study. Items listed are 
considered routine by the Commission and will be enacted with one motion unless a commissioner 
specifically requests it to be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered separately. Staff 
recommends approval of the following ACTION ITEMS: 

 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 8 
September 10, 2024 Minutes  
 

ROS-24-08 (ACTION ITEM) – IMPACT AREA 
TBD Krahn Ln – Arrow Tallman for Casey Fitzgerald 
An Application for a Record of Survey to split an existing lot of record of 1.996 acres into two (2) 
new lots of 0.998 acres, each. The properties will also extend Krahn Ln via an easement for a future 
half-street to provide street frontage to the currently land locked easterly portion of the property. 
The property is zoned R1 – Residential 1 Acre, and is more particularly described as:  

Tax No 78 in a portion of Lot 6 of Block 1 of the West Place Subdivision, situate in the NW ¼ of 
Section 22, T18N, R3E, B.M, Valley County, Idaho. 

 
DR-23-05 & SR-23- (ACTION ITEM) 
120 E Lake St – Ryan Johnson – Extension of Time Request 
A request for a 6 month extension of Design Review and Shoreline Environs Review approval to 
construct a new single-family residence totaling 4,500 square feet including attached garage, 
basement, 2 floors of living area and a loft. The property is zoned R16 – High Density Residential, is 
located along the Lake St/State Highway 55 Scenic Route, and is more particularly described as: 

Lot 12 of Block 1 of the Amended Williams-Mayfield Addition lying in Government Lot 4, situate 
in Section 9, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Idaho 

 
DR-22-27 & SH-22-05 - (ACTION ITEM) 
1410 Mill Rd – Correction of Scrivener’s Error in Findings of Fact 
A request to correct the approved Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law regarding the renovation 
of an existing building in the Central Business District, to reflect motion by commission to amend 
condition #3 in specifying an amount for applicant to place in escrow of $28,000. The property is 
zoned CBD – Central Business District; is located within the Shoreline Zone of Payette Lake; is 
within the Railroad Avenue Urban Renewal District (Sunset in 2022) and is more particularly 
described as: 

Lots 7-10 of Block 5 of McCall’s First Addition, situate in Section 9, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of 
McCall , Valley County, Idaho. 

 
Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law from July 30, 2024 & August 21, 2024 P&Z Commission Agenda 

 
PUD-22-04, CUP-22-04, DR-22-06, and SR-22-04 (ACTION ITEM) 
TBD-Elo Rd: Hatch Design for CW Hurless of Stor-It, LLC 
Jeff Hatch & Steve Theissen of Hatch Design for STOR-IT LLC: An application for a Planned Unit 
Development Preliminary Plan a Conditional Use Permit, Design Review, and Scenic Route Review 
to expand the operations of the STOR-IT facility located on the adjacent parcel and add multiple 
buildings offering additional storage units varying in size on a property totaling 10.04 Acres or 
437,545 square feet. The property is zoned RE – Rural Estate, and is more particularly described as: 

Situate in the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of the SE ¼, less Deeded County Rd R-O-W in Section 21, T18N, 
R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho.  

 
DR-24-13 & SR-24-07 (ACTION ITEM) IMPACT AREA 
1175 S Samson Trail - LeGrand Bennett for Tom & Kim Mihlfeith 
An Application for Design Review and Scenic Route Review to construct multiple additions on an 
existing single-family residence. Additions to the existing 2,195 square foot home will include: 700 
square feet of living space, an 87 square foot covered entry, 265 square foot wood storage area, 
and 466 square foot carport for a total structure size of 4,548 square feet. The property is zoned RE 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 8 
September 10, 2024 Minutes  
 

(Residential Estate – 1 dwelling per 5 Acres), is located along the South Samson Trail Scenic Route, 
and is more particularly described as:  

Part of Amended Tax No. 55, situate in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 22, T18N, R3E, B.M., 
Valley County, Idaho 

 
DR-24-16 (ACTION ITEM) – IMPACT AREA 
91 Sundance Dr – Carrie Potter of Pinetop Custom Homes for the Foster Family 
An Application for Design Review to construct a new single-family residence and detached garage 
of 6,162 square feet and 1,472 square feet, respectively. The property is zoned R1 – Residential 1 
Acre, and is more particularly described as:  

Lot 12 of Block 1 of Phase 1 the First Amended White Cloud Subdivision, situate in the SW ¼ of 
Section 19, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho.  

 
DR-24-17 & SH-24-09 (ACTION ITEM) 
493 Cammy Ln – James Gipson for Cari & Rob Meyers 
An Application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a new accessory garage and 
breezeway, reconstruct an existing, non-conforming deck, and convert existing garage space to 
living space for a property with an existing single-family residence. The total square footage of new 
construction would add 2,601 square feet of space to the property. The property is zoned R4 – Low 
Density Residential, is located along the Shoreline of North Fork Payette River, and is more 
particularly described as:  

Lots 26 and 27 of the Rio Vista Subdivision No. 1, situate in the SW ¼ of Section 8, T18N, R3E, 
B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho.  

  
PUD-23-04, SUB-23-03 (ACTION ITEM) 
500 1st Street – Rick Williams for CGC McCall, LLC 
An application for Planned Unit Development and Subdivision to create a 47-unit single-family and 
townhome subdivision on approximately 5.97 acres. The property is zoned R8– Medium Density 
Residential, and is more particularly described as:  

McCall Acreage tax no’s 409 and 410, situate in the SW ¼  of the S! ¼ of Section 9, T18N, R3E, 
B.M., City of McCall, Idaho 

 
Commissioner Moss moved to approve the consent agenda, Commissioner Kinzer seconded. Unanimous. 
 
4. OLD BUSINESS  
 

PUD-24-02, SUB-24-04, DR-24-18 & DA-24-01 (ACTION ITEM) - CONTINUE 
Dawson Trails Subdivision – Nick Louie & Steve Millemann for HT McCall, LLC 
An Application for a Planned Unit Development Preliminary Plan, Subdivision Preliminary Plat, 
Design Review and Development Agreement to construct nine (9) detached single-family 
residences, and 20 duplex-style townhomes in 10 buildings. The project proposes four (4) units to 
be Deed Restricted Local Housing Units, and proposes to prohibit Short-Terms Rentals within the 
full development. The property is located in the R8 – Medium Density Residential Zone, and is more 
particularly described as:  

Parcels A of Block 22 and Parcels A & B of Block 23 & 24 of the Amended Plat of McCall’s First 
Addition, situate in the N ½ of Section 9, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho.  

PUBLIC HEARING 
 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 8 
September 10, 2024 Minutes  
 

Chairman Lyons moved to open the public hearing. Commissioner Petty seconded. Unanimous.  
Chairman Lyons moved to continue the application and public hearing to October 1, 2024. Commissioner 
Moss seconded. Unanimous.  
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

 
CUP-24-02 (ACTION ITEM) – IMPACT AREA 
Pilgrim Cove Campus Master Plan Update 
A Preliminary Development Plan Review Application for an updated Conditional Use Permit to 
account for updates to the Camp Master Plan. The property is zoned R4 – Low Density Residential, 
and is more particularly described as:  

Lots 1-32 and Common Areas A & B of the Glen Cove Subdivision and Pilgrim Cove Subdivision 
Lots 1-3 of Block 1, situate in Sections 2 and 3, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Chairman Lyons moved to open the public hearing. Petty seconded. Unanimous.  
 
Jeremy Force (ED of Pilgrim Cove) and Allan Busch of 505 S Philippi Street in Boise presented the 
application to update the Pilgrim Cove Campus Master Plan to better accommodate the uses of the site, 
as well as adapt to the evolving role of camp facilities in providing space for family retreats, weddings, 
and others. Commissioners had questions about the sewer access of the camp and whether the 
expansion would be adequately served. Mr. Force and Mr. Busch are confident adequate service will be 
available. Commissioners also asked questions about noise control strategies given concerns expressed 
about the future pavilion. The applicants stated they currently overeducate and follow-up continually 
with camp users when they visit. Regarding the pavilion on the Western property area, the applicants 
feel there isn’t concern with noise crossing to neighboring properties as they typically don’t allow loud 
music outside.  
 
Mr. Parker provided the staff report mentioning that the previous Master Plan was adopted in 2003 and 
had generally been accomplished. Camps require a Conditional Use Permit in the R4 Zone, where the 
property is located, and reviewed the applicable criteria of approval for the commission. Additional 
requirements apply to camps to protect the enjoyment of neighboring properties from special activities 
typically conducted at camps. Commissioners asked to review the location of the proposed Pavilion in 
more depth to determine whether its siting would be of concern or particular nuisance. Mr. Parker 
explained that this Conditional Use Permit would be the time to navigate concerns with any siting of 
buildings that might generate noise or be located in the shoreline on the plan, rather than defer that to 
the Design Review process later.  
 
Ms. Stroud presented the engineering report and mentioned the Engineering Review is still in progress 
given the size of the site and scope of the stormwater report. She did have a question about the 
methodology for conducting the traffic analysis, so further context from applicants on this would be 
helpful. In general she is confident it should be able to meet engineering requirements with a few 
revisions.  
 
Chairman Lyons called for public testimony. 
 

Lance Salladay of 1085 Plymouth Cove Rd spoke with concern about traffic relating to the camp 
that is already frustrating with the volume occurring on the shared road maintained by the 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 5 of 8 
September 10, 2024 Minutes  
 

neighborhood. The camp does not help maintain the road at this time. There is also frequent 
speeding by camp users and staff at 35-40 miles per hour on an area designated as 15 miles per 
hour. An additional access road for the camp via Miles Standish Rd that can move the volume 
would be appreciated. Noise is also an issue including music, as well as late night games that 
consistently run beyond the noise cutoff time of 10:00pm. 
 
Susie Smith of 1076 Plymouth Rd spoke with concern about the volume of traffic and the lack of 
road facilities, parking facilities, dust abatement, or consideration for neighborhood residents. 
She also finds the RV hookups and access to them inappropriate and creates noise. Weddings 
also create a lot of noise, even if they may be happening less. She does appreciate the camp, but 
wants it to be expanding with mindfulness for the neighborhood in consideration.  
 
Judy Leister of 1073 Plymouth Rd provided a site map and mentioned she does not oppose the 
expansion in general, but would like to see some revisions to improve impact to her property, 
next door to the west, including relocation of the RV spaces, Cabins, and especially the proposed 
Pavilion that is shown too close to her home for reasonable noise separation or general 
buffering (see attachments). She would like to see these spaces, especially the pavilion, nearer 
the interior of the property. 
 
Joe Pierson of 1087 Plymouth Rd spoke with concerns about traffic speed and volume and the 
way noise already carries, including the sound of people even walking and running around at 
night playing late games in large numbers. Dust abatement is also a problem due to the number 
of single-occupancy vehicles for visitors who don’t carpool.  
 

Chairman Lyons closed the public testimony.  
 
Mr. Force and Mr. Busch spoke in response the comments they heard being 1) traffic related, 2) noise 3) 
the pavilion location. Mr. Force thinks he could address traffic concerns with better messaging in the 
booking process and well as employee discussions. Regarding noise, he thinks he can provide better 
notice during group orientation. With the Pavilion, the goal is to be a small, 20x20 lunch 
structure/shelter and boat rack shelter in the winter, rather than an events pavilion. The RV spaces in 
their current locations would mostly become parking spaces, with RV pad sites being reduced to 2 
spaces. 
 
Commissioners asked whether the pavilion could be moved to another location to address neighbors 
concerns. Mr. Force said to some degree that was possible, to increase the setback to 50 feet, and 
potentially turn the pavilion but it would need to be near the bear/swimming area. Commissioners 
would like to see adjustments to the site plan reflecting the details of structures, greater setback to 
address neighbor concerns, an attempt made to address traffic issues like speed that have been 
expressed by neighbors, and an internal policy or plan around noise-level compliance would be helpful. 
Commissioners would also like the pavilion structure to have complete walls on the sides facing the 
Plymouth Rd neighbors.  
 
Commissioner Moss moved to continue CUP-24-02 to November 5, 2024 to address staff concerns. 
Commissioner Paugh seconded. Unanimous. 

 
FP-24-01 (ACTION ITEM) – IMPACT AREA 
TBD Stockton Dr – Yeshua Subdivision – Jesse Christensen for De La Rosa & Torres Families 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 6 of 8 
September 10, 2024 Minutes  
 

An Application for Final Subdivision Plat to split an existing 2.37 acre lot into two new lots for 
homes with wells and septic. The property is zoned R1 – Residential 1-Acre and is more particularly 
described as: 

Tax No 64 in Lot 16 of Block 1 of the West Place Subdivision, situate in the SW ¼ of Section 16, 
T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

Not a Public Hearing 
 
Mr. Christensen was absent at the time of the item. Item was forwarded to the end of the agenda to see 
if he could be brought back. The item was reviewed after DR-24-21.  
 
Mr. Christensen presented the application for the Final Plat of Yeshua Subdivision and indicated the 
applicants were excited to get going on their homes following completion of the Final Plat process. The 
stormwater, septic, and water considerations for the site have been addressed.  
 
Mr. Parker presented the staff report mentioning the nuance to the application that would typically go 
through a Record of Survey, but came about due to previous subdivision processes. The application 
meets standards. Ms. Stroud agreed that all the hard work is complete, and final engineering approval is 
already granted.  
 
Commissioner Petty recommended approval of FP-24-01 to the Board of County Commissioners. 
Commissioner Moss seconded. Unanimous.  
 

DR-24-06, SH-24-05 (ACTION ITEM) 
489 Cammy Lane – Chrysalis Architecture for the Fernand Family 
An application Design Review and Shoreline Environs Review to demolish an existing residence and 
construct a new, single-family, single-story residence with a structure size of approximately 3,500 
square feet including a covered deck and attached garage. The property is zoned R4 – Low Density 
Residential, is located in the Shoreline Environs Overlay Zone of the North Forth Payette River and 
is more particularly described as: 

Lot 33 of the Rio Vista Subdivision No.1, situated in Section 8 with a portion in Section 17, T18N, 
R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Chairman Lyons moved to open the public hearing. Commissioner Petty seconded.  
 
Richard Wilmot of Chrysalis Architecture presented the application to demolish and reconstruct a home 
along the North Fork Payette River. The applicant has worked closely with the Central Health District to 
create an adequate septage treatment on site, and noted that there is room to meet staff’s comments in 
the setbacks for the site, so adjustments can be made prior to issuance of a building permit.  
 
Mr. Parker confirmed that there is adequate space on site to address the conditions of approval and the 
application is not of great concern. Ms. Stroud indicated that the stormwater report had been reviewed 
and the property should meet engineering requirements without much trouble.  
 
Chairman Lyons called for public testimony and no comments were received.   
 
Commissioner Petty moved to approve DR-24-06 and SH-24-05, Commissioner Moss seconded, 
Unanimous. 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 7 of 8 
September 10, 2024 Minutes  
 

 
DR-24-21 & SH-24-10 (ACTION ITEM) – IMPACT AREA 
TBD Crescent Dr – Luke Vannoy of MDPI for the Gowland Family 
An Application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a new single-family residence 
of approximately 5,000 square feet, including deck and patio area on the Shoreline of Payette Lake. 
The property is located in the R4 – Low Density Residential Zone, is located in the Shoreline 
Environs Zone of Payette Lake, and is more particularly described as:  

Tax Parcel No. 142 in Government Lot 1, situate in Section 5, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, 
Idaho.  

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Chairman Lyons moved to open the Public Hearing. Commissioner Petty seconded.   
 
Luke Vannoy of 1235 Meadows Rd presented the application for the Gowland residence on Crescent Dr 
on Payette Lake. The house would have 3,400 square feet of livable space, and a 600 square foot garage 
in addition to patio space. Mr. Vannoy reviewed the various design pages and the compliance of the 
structure with the dimensional standards.  
 
Mr. Parker provided the staff report and indicated his snow storage comment had been addressed and 
he had no comments. Ms. Stroud commented that Final Engineering Approval had been granted 
already.  
 
Chairman Lyons called for public comment and none was received. 
 
Chairman Lyons moved to close the public hearing, Commissioner Moss seconded. 
 
Commissioner Kinzer moved to approve DR-24-21, SH-24-10. Commissioner Paugh seconded. 
Unanimous. 
 

DR-24-22 & SH-24-11 (ACTION ITEM) – IMPACT AREA 
3741 Eastside Dr – Luke Vannoy of MDPI for the Eberle Family 
An Application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a new single-family residence 
to accompany an existing ADU/Shop structure, previously approved w/ ADU as "future residence" 
in CUP-17-06. The residence will total approximately 7,800 square feet in structure size. The 
property is zoned RR – Rural Residential, is located in the Shoreline Environs Zone of Payette Lake, 
and is more particularly described as:  

Tax No. 4 in Government Lot 1, situate in the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 23, T19N, R3E, B.M., 
Valley County, Idaho. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Chairman Lyons moved to open the public hearing. Commissioner Moss seconded. Unanimous.  
 
Luke Vannoy of 1235 Meadows Rd presented the application for a new residence on Eastside Dr and 
mentioned that it is on Well and Septic that were installed following the CUP process in 2017. . Mr. 
Vannoy reviewed the various design pages and the compliance of the structure with the dimensional 
standards. Commissioners asked where the driveway snow would be stored and Mr. Vannoy showed the 
unique locations selected along the driveway.  
 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 8 of 8 
September 10, 2024 Minutes  
 

Mr. Parker provided the staff report and indicated the application is the first known skywalk in the 
community, and snow storage has been accounted for. Ms. Stroud commented that Final Engineering 
Approval had been granted already.  
 
Chairman Lyons called for Public Comment and none was received. 
 
Commissioner Moss moved to approve DR-24-22 & SH-24-11, Commissioner Petty seconded. Unanimous. 
 
6. OTHER 

• Upcoming Meeting Agenda – October 1, 2024 –  
o New Items: 

1. ROS-24-06 – Lot Reconfiguration 
2. ROS-24-07/VAC-24-02 – Lot Combo & Drainage Easement Vacation 
3. SUB-24-02 – 350 Burns Rd 
4. FP-24-02 – Commerce St. Condominiums Final Plat 

 
   

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Commissioner Moss moved to adjourn. Commissioner Petty seconded. All commissioners voted aye and 
the meeting ended at 6:28pm. 
 
 
 
Signed:      Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Robert Lyons, Chairman    Meredith Todd 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission City & Sustainability Planner 
  
 



2025 McCall Area Planning and Zoning 
Commission Meeting Schedule and  

Application Deadlines 
 

NOTICE: LEAD TIMES HAVE 
CHANGED. PLEASE REFER TO THE SCHEDULE ON 
THE FOLLOWING PAGES 
In an effort to provide more consistency and an improved experience for the development community, 
the City of McCall has extended the time between the application submittal deadline and the next 
available public hearing by two (2) weeks. Generally, the process will be as follows: 

• Applications will be required to be submitted eight (8) weeks prior to the McCall Area Planning & 
Zoning Commission meeting. 

• Staff will review the application materials submitted and notify the applicant of any deficiencies 
before the end of that week. 

• The applicant has one week to provide additional/revised application materials in order to 
remain on the same agenda. 

• Staff will distribute the application materials for agency comment at least 30 days prior to the 
hearing. 

• Three weeks prior to the hearing, staff will send public notice documents, a draft staff report, 
and engineering review. 

• The applicant has one week to submit revisions based on the draft staff report. 
• One week prior to the hearing, the final staff report and application materials will be published in 

the meeting packet. 
  



The McCall Area Planning & Zoning Commission reviews all development applications within the City of 
McCall and McCall Impact Area. The following are the scheduled 2025 McCall Area Planning and Zoning 
Meeting Dates and associated deadlines: 
 

Record of Survey, Shoreline or River Environs, or Scenic Route Applications 

Full Application Deadline Meeting Date 
November 12 January 7 
December 10 February 4 

January 7 March 4 
February 4 April 1 
March 11 May 6 

April 8 June 3 
May 6 July 1 

June 10 August 5 
July 15 September 9 

August 12 October 7 
September 9 November 4 

October 7 December 2 
 

For more information about the McCall Area Planning & Zoning Commission, please contact: 
 

Meredith Todd 
City & Sustainability Planner 

216 East Park Street 
McCall, ID 83638 

mtodd@mccall.id.us 
(208) 634-4168 

 
Applications may be submitted through the online application portal at 
https://mccallid.portal.iworq.net/portalhome/mccallid. 
  

https://mccallid.portal.iworq.net/portalhome/mccallid


Design Review and Subdivision Preliminary Plat Applications 
 

Full Application Deadline 

Public Notification Deadline (for 
City to provide materials to 

applicants) Meeting Date 
November 12 December 16 January 7 
December 10 January 13 February 4 

January 7 February 10 March 4 
February 4 March 10 April 1 
March 11 April 14 May 6 

April 8 May 12 June 3 
May 6 June 9 July 1 

June 10 July 14 August 5 
July 15 August 18 September 9 

August 12 September 15 October 7 
September 9 October 13 November 4 

October 7 November 10 December 2 
 

  



Conditional Use Permit, Preliminary Planned Unit Development, Subdivision Preliminary Plat, Variance, Rezone, Zoning Code Amendment, 
Annexation, and Vacation Applications 

Pre-Application 
Submittal Deadline 

Pre-Application Meeting 
Date 

Application Submittal 
Deadline 

P&Z Notice Date P&Z Hearing Date 

December 17, 2024 January 7, 2025 February 4, 2025 March 10, 2025 April 1, 2025 
January 14, 2025 February 4, 2025 March 11, 2025 April 14, 2025 May 6, 2025 

February 11, 2025 March 4, 2025 
March 11, 2025 April 1, 2025 April 8, 2025 May 12, 2025 June 3, 2025 

April 15, 2025 May 6, 2025 June 10, 2025 July 14, 2025 August 5, 2025 
May 13, 2025 June 3, 2025 
June 10, 2025 July 1, 2025 July 15, 2025 August 18, 2025 September 9, 2025 
July 15, 2025 August 5, 2025 August 12, 2025 September 15, 2025 October 7, 2025 

August 19, 2025 September 9, 2025 October 7, 2025 November 10, 2025 December 2, 2025 
September 16, 2025 October 7, 2025 November 11, 2025 December 15, 2025 January 6, 2026 

October 14, 2025 November 4, 2025 
November 11, 2025 December 2, 2025 December 9 ,2025 January 12, 2026 February 3, 2026 

Notes:   
1. Public Notification Deadlines are the dates by which public notices must be submitted to the local newspaper, other notification deadlines (i.e. mailing and posting) must 
be completed 15 days prior to the meeting. 
2. Full applications for land use permits requiring a pre-application presentation (i.e. CUP, SUB, PUD, ZON) will be accepted no earlier than the next deadline after the pre-
application P&Z meeting date. 
3. All dates are tentative and may be modified at the discretion of City staff. 
4. All applications requiring a pre-application hearing are to be approved by the McCall City Council or Valley County Board of Commissioners. Staff will schedule hearings 
after the Planning & Zoning Commission has provided a recommendation. 



ROS-24-10 
LOT COMBINATION 

1679 Crescent Dr 
McCall Area Planning & Zoning Commission 

Staff Report 
December 3, 2024 

  



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 5 
Staff Report 
ROS-24-09: 1679 Crescent Dr 
December 5, 2024 

Executive Summary 

Description 

A Record of Survey application to combine 4 lots of record into a singular lot of record totaling 
approximately 18,084 square feet.   

Discussion 

• The applicant is proposing to combine four (4) lots into one (1).  

• The existing four (4) lots are smaller than the dimensional standards for the zone allow, the 

combination of lots as proposed would eliminate existing non-conformities for the property.  

 

Conditions of Approval 

 Prior to Condition Recommended 
Contact 

1. The City Clerk signing the 
Record of Survey 

The applicant shall receive final engineering 
approval 

Staff Engineer 

Expirations 

1. Pursuant to McCall City Code (MCC 9.1.05.B.2.g), this approval shall become null and void if the 

final plat or survey is not filed with the county recorder within eighteen (18) months of the date 

of such approval. 

2. The applicant shall provide the City with a .PDF copy of the recorded survey and recorded legal 

description immediately upon recordation. 

 

 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 5 
Staff Report 
ROS-24-09: 1679 Crescent Dr 
December 5, 2024 

Project Location 

            

  

   

Subject Property Current Zoning 

Future Land Use 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 5 
Staff Report 
ROS-24-09: 1679 Crescent Dr 
December 5, 2024 

Project Analysis 

Description 

A Record of Survey application to combine 4 lots of record into a singular lot of record totaling  
approximately 18,084 square feet.   

Zoning District: R4 – Low Density Residential 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Residential 

Project Acreage: 0.42 acres 

Proposed Use: Single-Family Residential 

Jurisdiction: Area of Impact 

Legal Description 

Lots 26,27,28 & 28 Group C of the Payette Lake Club situate in the N ½ of the SE ¼ of T18N, R3E, B.M., 

Valley County, Idaho. 

Associated Documents 

Application Most Recent Revised Submittal Date 

Land Use Application October 22, 2024 

Proposed Survey  October 21, 2024 

Application Narrative October 22, 2024 

Site Survey (Existing) October 22, 2024 

Public Noticing 

Notice Type Notice Date 

Publication in the Star News N/A 

Mailing to property owners within 300 feet N/A 

Posting of the subject property N/A 

Prior Hearings 

Hearing Date Action URL 

None    

 

  



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 5 
Staff Report 
ROS-24-09: 1679 Crescent Dr 
December 5, 2024 

Code Sections of Interest 

• McCall City Code Section 9.1.05(B)(1): Eligibility for Record of Survey Procedure: 
To be eligible for processing under subsection (B)2 of this section, an application for approval of 

a plat or survey must be signed by all owners and determined by the administrator to meet one 

or more of the standards set out in this subsection (B)1: 

… 

c) Two (2) or more lots of record are being combined; or 

• McCall City Code Section 9.1.05(B)(2)(d): Application Qualifies: 
If the administrator determines that the application qualifies for record of survey procedure, the 

administrator may thereafter waive the application of some or all provisions of this chapter. 

However, the following three (3) conditions cannot be waived: 

(1) Name, and evidence of ownership; and 

(2) The preparation and recording of a record of survey pursuant to Idaho Code; and 

Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest 

• Vision in Motion – Our Vision: 

McCall is a diverse, small town united to maintain a safe, clean, healthy, and attractive environment. 
It is a friendly, progressive community that is affordable and sustainable. 

• Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – Low Density Residential: 

This land use designation is intended to provide for the development of low-density single-family 
residential neighborhoods. These neighborhoods consist of larger home sites. Implementing Zoning 
Districts: R4  

Discussion 

• The applicant is proposing to combine four (4) lots into one (1).  

Comments 

Agency 

• Valley County Cartographer: 

In an email dated November 19, 2024, the Valley County Cartographer provided the following 

comments: 

 

This office has no objection to this application. 

 

The combined lot boundary closure meets Idaho Code.   

 

Please let the applicant know that a deed will need to be recorded at the County with the new 

written surveyed legal description for the combined lot.  This is important as this step is required in 

order to split out Lot 21.  Ideally, a second deed with the written surveyed legal description for the 

remaining Lot 21 would also be recorded. 

 

• McCall City Engineer: 

In an email dated November 26, 2024 the McCall City Engineer provided the following comments: 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 5 of 5 
Staff Report 
ROS-24-09: 1679 Crescent Dr 
December 5, 2024 

“The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for ROS 24-10 

and have the following comments and concerns. 

1. The full right-of-way width for all rights-of-ways shown need to be labeled. 

2. Are there any utilities installed on any of the lots that would require easements? 

3. Once the final ROS draft is complete, two digital CAD files, prepared in accordance with the 

City’s digital data submission standards (DDSS) shall be provided.  The complete DDSS 

guidance document can be found here: 

https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115532.pdf  

The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be 

addressed prior to Final Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or 

concerns.” 

Public 

• None 

 

Actions 

Conditions of Approval 

 Prior to Condition Recommended 
Contact 

1. The City Clerk signing the 
Record of Survey 

The applicant shall receive final engineering 
approval 

Staff Engineer 

Expirations 

1. Pursuant to McCall City Code (MCC 9.1.05.B.2.g), this approval shall become null and void if the 

final plat or survey is not filed with the county recorder within eighteen (18) months of the date 

of such approval. 

2. The applicant shall provide the City with a .PDF copy of the recorded survey and recorded legal 

description immediately upon recordation. 

 

Prepared by: 

 

 

Meredith Todd, City & Sustainability Planner 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevogov.s3.amazonaws.com%2F141%2Fmedia%2F115532.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Cmtodd%40mccall.id.us%7C32ca6cca965548ca179608dd0e6e49f4%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638682589038087912%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=glP3sMUQDRzTxYK537I1i8SmO9xdT71PxCKryzYklNQ%3D&reserved=0


 

 
216 East Park Street   McCall, Idaho 83638   P (208) 634-7142   F (208) 634-3038 

Distribution Memorandum 
Date: November 7, 2024
To: City of McCall 

Airport 
Community and Economic Development 
Finance 
Information Systems 
Parks and Recreation 
Police 
Public Works 
 
Valley County 
Assessor’s Office 
County Surveyor 
Parks and Recreation 
Planning and Zoning 
Road & Bridge 

 
State 
Central District Health Department 
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality 
Idaho Department of Lands 
Idaho Fish and Game 
Idaho Transportation Department 
Idaho Transportation Department, Division of 

Aeronautics 
 
Other 
Big Payette Lake Water Quality Council 
Idaho Power Company  
McCall Fire Protection District 
Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer 

District 
A complete list of individual recipients is available upon request. 

From: Meridith Todd, City & Sustainability Planner 
ROS-24-10: 1679 Crescent Ln – Thomas Flanagan 

A Record of Survey application to combine 4 lots of record into a singular lot of record totaling 
approximately 18,084 square feet.  The properties are zoned R4 – Low Density Residential and is more 
particularly described as: 

Lots 26,27,28 & 28 Group C of the Payette Lake Club situate in the N ½ of the SE ¼ of T18N, R3E, 
B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 
 

Planning and Zoning Meeting Date: December 3rd, 2024 
Comments Deadline: November 21, 2024 

 
Your comments are appreciated and the applicant will be required to satisfy all comments prior to 
approval.  If you would like your comments to be incorporated to any Planning and Zoning documents 
please send me your comments by the date indicated above.  If you have questions or concerns regarding 
the application, please contact the Meredith Todd at 208-634-4168 or mtodd@mccall.id.us  

mailto:mtodd@mccall.id.us


���������	
��� ������	�	��������������������	������	������������� ��������� ����!�"�������	#������	�������������	�	$	%����	��������������� �&	#�'	()*�����	������	��� +������	,�	-./.-����� 0/*-)1(00/����� �������� ����!�"���
	 &����	�2	3�����
��� ��������	������	��!��������� �&	#�'	()*���� +���������� ,������� -./.-����� 0/*41-1(-0����� ��������� ����!�"���,�5����	�����&����	�2	3�����	4������� �&	#�'	()*���� +���������� ,������� -./.-����� 0/*-)1(00/�����,�5����	���������	������� 1/0(	��������	��6����	����" �������	6�7��	��!8	9��!�	��6���	4/	$	40������	�������� 3: 	 ���� ,�����	��������� �������	6�7��	3�����������;����	���	������<!���	������� -*0)�������	
��� %����	+	��������#!������	
���+�����	6������	=+������	������� 	 ����� ��������� ����!�"�������� 0/*-)1(00/,����	=����'	3�<!�����>������	6���	?��������	�����������	��>��� 	 @�����	��!��������������	?�����>���	���� &����	9�����;���� ;���
����8��	+������

ABCDEF	DG	HIEJBK	LMMNOCPQODRSPQBT	UVWUXWYVYXLMMNOCPRQ	W	LFFOQODRPN	ZONNOR[	\DRQPCQ	W	]̂ RBE
_EDMBEQK\DRQEPCQDELRRB̀PQODR	aRGDEbPQODR�����������	6��	���8�	c	�'������	����	4/	$	40	-*0:"-*	�<	2��	������	����	4-	$	4(	��	4/	$	40�	��	8!���	�	1:-*	�<	2�������"	�����	���	���������	��	���	����	���	�����	�2	4-	$	4(	��������	��	�	�!�5��	8�	����	3!�����	�����(d4*d4:	������������	�!�5��	�����	1*d11d4:



����������	
�����������������	��������
�������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������!��������������������� "���������!	
#��������� �����������! � 	
#��������� "���������!	
#���������$�����������������������������%���&"
�
���'���&�������������(������������������������)�������������'��������)�������������������������� *+,-.����	�����	/0"�012**3�������4��� 5$�)�6�����7 -��������6�����7-8������������ -(������������ -����������������-8������)����'�� 18��������������'��+$���'���"������� ,-$���'���	�%� 2*9*	
�������:��� ;�����
�����	
������������ �
��������������<�����0���	
������������	
#���������:����)�������������� -����������������-:���������
�����	/�"� -
� ��������������������������������:����������������������������������=�����������������
��8������������:�������������:����������������������������������������������	������"�������3����:���8����3����:���	��
#�"���������	���������"�������>����?�����$��4

@ABCDEFAE�GCCHFIDJFAEK
LMJDFHK

NFOE����������������������8�������������������)������8��������������������������'������������������������������������������'�����������������������������������������P���
����������������Q��������������������������������R	��������������������'�������P��������#�����������������������������������������������������
�������������0� 8������;0�"������� � *-&*+&R-R+ �� :��� � ���� �





October 14, 2024 

 

City of McCall 

250 East Park Street 

McCall Idaho, 83638 

 

Attn: 

RE: Record of survey application for Flanagan 

        Combining lots in Group C, Payette Lakes Club 26, 27, lot 28 and 29, not 
21. 

       RP #0019000C026A (26 & 27) 

       RP #0019000C0290 (29) 

       RP #0019000C021A (28 not 21) Keeping lot 21 a stand-alone lot. 

All lots are owned free and clear no encumbrance. There is an easement to 
the East of lot 29 owned by the Payette Lake Club, and a utility easement to 
the North bordering Yew Wood. 

 

The project narrative is that we would like to build a garage 37’ x 40’ , totaling 
1480 Square Feet with no carport,  across lots 28 and 29.  Lot 29 has access 
off Yew Wood and lot 28 has access off Crescent Dr.  Crescent drive dead 
ends into our property lots 26 & 27. 

 

The garage will be used to store our boat and vehicles as well as a closet area 
for hunting gear.  An open loft for storage of winter and summer supplies, etc. 

 



It is our intention to use one of the traveled ways shown on the attached 
survey off Yew Wood to enter the garage from the North easement.  The other 
garage access would be off our lots 27 and 28.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Jeff Bateman
To: Meredith Todd
Subject: ROS-24-10: 1679 Crescent Drive
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 8:32:09 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Meredith,
Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer District has reviewed the above referenced projects,
and we do not have any comments at this time.

 
 
 
 
Jeff Bateman
Manager, Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer District
(208) 634-4111

 

mailto:jbateman@plrwsd.org
mailto:mtodd@mccall.id.us




From: Morgan Stroud
To: John Russell; desinwit@icloud.com
Cc: Meredith Todd; Rachel Santiago-Govier
Subject: ROS 24-10 - 1679 Crescent Dr - Engineering Review
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 4:01:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for
ROS 24-10 and have the following comments and concerns.

1. The full right-of-way width for all rights-of-ways shown need to be labeled.
2. Are there any utilities installed on any of the lots that would require easements?
3. Once the final ROS draft is complete, two digital CAD files, prepared in

accordance with the City’s digital data submission standards (DDSS) shall be
provided.  The complete DDSS guidance document can be found here:
https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115532.pdf

The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to
be addressed prior to Final Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any
questions or concerns.

 Thank you,
Morgan Stroud, PE
City Engineer
(D) 208.634.3458
www.mccall.id.us/engineering

 
Book Time with me for:

Engineering Questions & Concerns

Land Use Questions for Planning & Engineering

 
 

mailto:mstroud@mccall.id.us
mailto:russellgeometric@gmail.com
mailto:desinwit@icloud.com
mailto:mtodd@mccall.id.us
mailto:rsantiago-govier@mccall.id.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevogov.s3.amazonaws.com%2F141%2Fmedia%2F115532.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Cmtodd%40mccall.id.us%7C32ca6cca965548ca179608dd0e6e49f4%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638682589038087912%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=glP3sMUQDRzTxYK537I1i8SmO9xdT71PxCKryzYklNQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mccall.id.us%2Fengineering&data=05%7C02%7Cmtodd%40mccall.id.us%7C32ca6cca965548ca179608dd0e6e49f4%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638682589038106782%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IfVwZECTcJUgJI5mD1NrAB27oLEly4uxtaZqJFqTpQo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F121e79a1164e428b9561b4747e0f9ca5%40mccall.id.us%3Fanonymous%26ep%3Dplink&data=05%7C02%7Cmtodd%40mccall.id.us%7C32ca6cca965548ca179608dd0e6e49f4%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638682589038119902%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RNWOOBRIA17UNrsxBUUNmYqx%2BSX2QAWajOcJVnhKaFw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office365.com%2Fowa%2Fcalendar%2FLandUseEngineering%40mccall.id.us%2Fbookings%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cmtodd%40mccall.id.us%7C32ca6cca965548ca179608dd0e6e49f4%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638682589038133226%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=egJuphuB25IiCsaoUU%2B0SA2VK%2FopZsJSwheTj3FjZVk%3D&reserved=0





 

Subject: SUB-24-06 – Request to Continue 

From:  Meredith Todd, City & Sustainability Planner  

Date:   December 3, 2024 

The intention of this Memorandum is to request that the subject application be continued. 

Please continue the subject application to the February 4, 2025, McCall Area Planning & Zoning 

Commission Meeting to allow the applicant and staff additional time to revise and review the 

application documentation. 



 

Subject: DR-24-23, SR-24-08 & SH-24-10 – Request to Continue 

From:  Meredith Todd, City & Sustainability Planner  

Date:   December 3, 2024 

The intention of this Memorandum is to request that the subject application be continued. 

Please continue the subject application to the January 7, 2025, McCall Area Planning & Zoning 

Commission Meeting to allow the applicant and staff additional time to revise and review the 

application documentation. 





DR-24-24, SH-24-11 
THOMAS RESIDENCE 
962 Wagon Wheel Rd  
McCall Area Planning & Zoning Commission 

Staff Report 
December 3, 2024 

  



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd December 3, 2024 

Executive Summary 

Description 

An application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a 5388 square feet residence 
including approximately, 4,000 square feet of residence, 800 square feet of attached garage, and 600 
square feet of covered exterior patio space adjacent to Payette Lake.   

Discussion 

• The applicant is proposing to construct a new single-family residence.  

• The site plan does not identify snow storage areas. McCall Code Section 3.8.15(B) requires a 
minimum of 33% of the parking, sidewalk, and driveway area to be identified for snow storage. The 
site appears to be large enough to accommodate snow storage. Prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, the applicant should provide a revised site plan showing a minimum of one (1) square foot 
of snow storage area for every three (3) square feet of parking, sidewalk, and driveway area. 

• The site plan identifies existing significant trees throughout the site and an existing lawn on the 
shore line side of the property. Extra car should be taken during construction to protect the existing, 
native vegetation. No fertilizer or non-native seed shall be used on the lakeward lawn.  

Potential Motions Regarding DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 

1. “I move to approve DR-24-24, SH-24-12 with the staff recommended conditions of approval.” 
2. “I move to approve DR-24-24, SH-24-12 with the staff recommended conditions of approval with the 

following modifications: ______.” 
3. “I move to continue DR-24-24, SH-24-12 to the ______ meeting to allow time for staff and the 

applicant to provide more information on the following: ______.” 
 

Conditions of Approval 

 Prior to Condition Recommended 
Contact 

1. The issuance of a building 
permit 

The applicant shall receive final engineering 
approval 

Staff Engineer 

2. The applicant shall provide a revised site plan 
showing a minimum of one (1) square foot of 
snow storage area for every three (3) square 
feet of parking, sidewalk, and driveway area. 

City Planner 

3. The applicant shall provide a tree protection 
plan for trees indicated by the City Arborist. 

City Arborist 

4. The issuance of a 
certificate of occupancy 

The applicant shall reseed all disturbed areas 
with native grasses or wildflowers 

Building Official 

Expirations 

1. Pursuant to McCall Code Section 3.16.08, design review approval shall lapse and become void 
whenever the applicant has not applied for a building permit within one year from the date of initial 
approval. 

  



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd December 3, 2024 

Project Location 

    

  

  

Subject Property 

Current Zoning Future Land Use 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd December 3, 2024 

Project Analysis 

Description 

An application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a 5388 square feet residence 
including approximately, 4,000 square feet of residence, 800 square feet of attached garage, and 600 
square feet of covered exterior patio space adjacent to Payette Lake.   

Zoning District: R4 – Low Density Residential 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Low Density Residential 

Project Acreage: 0.69 acres 

Proposed Use: Single Family Residence 

Jurisdiction: Impact Area 

Legal Description 

Lot 146 of the Amended Payette Lake Cottage Sites situate in the N ½ of Section 33, T19N, R3E, 
B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

Associated Documents 

Application Most Recent Revised Submittal Date 

Land Use Application October 21, 2024 

Building Plans (Updated) December 1, 2024 

Stormwater Drainage Report November 12, 2024 

Public Noticing 

Notice Type Notice Date 

Publication in the Star News November 14, 2024 

Mailing to property owners within 300 feet November 19, 2024 

Posting of the subject property November 18, 2024 

  



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd December 3, 2024 

Dimensional Standards 

  Proposed Required 

Front Setback 160.5-feet Greater than 25-feet 

Rear Setback 50-feet Greater than 50-feet (Shoreline) 

Side Yard Setback 1 17-feet, 8-inches Greater than 10-feet, 4-inches 

Side Yard Setback 2 19-feet, 5-inches Greater than 10-feet, 4-inches 

Eave Height 1 31-feet, 9-inches Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 

Eave Height 2 29-feet, 8-inches Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 

Both Side Setbacks must add up to: 37-feet, 1-inch Greater than 30-feet, 8-inches 

Lot Coverage (square-feet) 5,408 square-feet Less than 6,525 square-feet 

Lot Coverage (percent) 18.02% Less than 21.75% 

Snow Storage Not Identified Greater than 1,252 square-feet 

Building Height 31-feet, 8-inches Less than 35-feet 

Structure Size 5,388 square-feet Less than 10,000 square-feet 

Code Sections of Interest 

• McCall Code Section 3.8.064: Driveways: 
(A) Purpose: 

1. To set standards for driveway design that are safe, and accessible for fire safety equipment. 
2. To establish the minimum driveway width and setbacks necessary to reduce the impact on 

sidewalk crossings and protect the public right of ways. 
(B) Driveway Width Standards: Unless authorized by the Public Works Director due to safety and 

traffic conditions, driveways widths shall be as follows: 
1. For a single-family dwelling unit and development in the CBD, driveways shall provide a 

minimum unobstructed width of twelve feet (12'), and a maximum width of twenty feet 
(20'). 

2. For multi-family dwelling units and in the CC, NC, I, BP, AP, and CV zones, driveways shall 
provide a minimum unobstructed width of fourteen feet (14'), and a maximum width of 
thirty feet (30'). 

(C) Driveway Design: 
1. The maximum grade permitted shall be ten percent (10%) where a private driveway abuts a 

public or private street but must include a five foot (5') wide landing to the street with a 
maximum grade of six percent (6%). Upon an administrative approval and in consultation 
with the McCall Fire Protection District, exceptions may be granted based on topographic 
constraints. 

2. Residential driveways may provide access to more than one residential lot with adherence 
to these standards: 
a. For lots of ten thousand (10,000) square feet or greater: two (2) residential lots. 
b. For lots less than ten thousand (10,000) square feet in area: five (5) residential lots. 
c. Driveways serving more than one residential lot shall be limited to a maximum length of 

one hundred feet (100'). 
3. Driveways shall be setback five feet (5') from the property line and ten feet (10') between 

driveways or a distance determined by the Public Works Director to accommodate city 
snowplow operations. 

4. Only one (1) driveway access shall be allowed for each residential lot or parcel, unless 
approved by the Administrator. 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 5 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd December 3, 2024 

(D) Fire Safety Requirements: 
1. Driveways longer than one hundred fifty feet (150') shall have a turnaround area and adhere 

to any other requirements determined by McCall Fire Protection District for fire safety. 
2. No part of the required fire lane width of any driveway in a multi-family development may 

be utilized for parking. 
(E) Shared Driveways: 

1. Shared driveways between adjoining uses or lots are encouraged to reduce the number of 
driveway intersections with streets, minimize pavement and surface water runoff, and 
protect the natural terrain. 

2. The use of shared driveways shall be in accordance with the following standards: 
a. Driveways accessing more than one residential dwelling unit shall be maintained by an 

owners' association or in accordance with a plat note. 
b. Shared driveways or frontage streets may be required to consolidate access onto a 

collector or arterial street. 
c. Access easements (for the benefit of affected properties) shall be a condition of land use 

or development approval and shall be recorded for all shared driveways. Digital data for 
easements shall be provided according to the digital data submittal standards policy. 

d. Shared driveways are encouraged where the use would minimize grading and disruption 
on natural features. Shared driveways are not required when existing development 
patterns or physical constraints (e.g., topography, parcel configuration, or similar 
conditions) prevent extending the driveway with reciprocal access in the future. 

(F) Drive-up and drive-through uses and their queuing areas shall be oriented away from street 
rights of way and away from residential districts. 

• McCall Code Section 3.8.015: Snow Storage: 
(A) Where snow removal and storage may pose a problem to traffic circulation or reduce the 

amount of adequate parking for winter business, the developer of the property shall designate a 
snow storage area and remove snow as necessary. 

(B) Required Area: Snow storage areas not less than thirty-three percent (33%) of the parking, 
sidewalk and driveway areas shall be incorporated into the site design. 

(C) Location: 
1. Snow storage may only use landscape areas that are planted with salt tolerant and resilient 

plant materials that can tolerate the weight of stacked snow. 
2. Snow storage may use up to thirty-three percent (33%) of the required parking areas. 
3. Snow storage areas shall be located to avoid piling of snow against existing significant trees. 

(D) See also the requirements of sections 3.3.041 and 9.3.08 of this code 

Required Findings Code Sections: 

• McCall Code Section 3.3.09: Residential Zone Design Review Standards: 
(A) Purpose: To ensure that the McCall area's built environment complements McCall's natural 

environment, scenic mountain setting, and historic, small town character. 
1. To support development that is residential in character and compatible with its surrounding 

neighborhood. 
2. To preserve natural features, including waterways, open space, trees, native vegetation, and 

wildlife habitat and corridors. 
3. To promote active and safe streetscapes in residential neighborhoods that are conducive to 

walking and biking. 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 6 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd December 3, 2024 

(B) Applicability: The design standards apply to accessory dwelling units, multifamily residential 
developments of three (3) or more units and single-family residential dwelling units greater than 
three thousand five hundred (3,500) square feet. 

(C) Residential Design Standards: 
1. Building Scale: The building shall be in scale with the site conditions and surrounding 

structures. Appropriate scale can be accomplished through the following: 
a. The principal structure on the site is the dominant element. 
b. Building massing and scale is responsive to the site conditions, including views through 

and of the site, and existing vegetation. Development that is designed to complement 
rather than dominate the natural landscape. 

c. Variations in wall planes and roof lines are incorporated to minimize the apparent scale 
of the building. 

d. Porches, balconies, decks and terraces that strengthen the residential scale and 
character of the building. 

2. Building Design: Building designs shall enhance and/or continue the styles found in the 
McCall area with allowance for new interpretations of historic details. Local natural building 
materials, roof overhangs, covered porches and entrances, simplicity of design, and 
segmented windows are elements of the McCall style. Building designs that are in keeping 
with the McCall style include the following: 
a. Materials: 

i. Natural looking exterior materials looking siding and decking materials that resist 
heat and flames, including: composite decking, cement, plaster, stucco, masonry 
(such as stone brick or blocks) and fiber-cement siding, soffit, and trim products. 

ii. Use of stones that convey the appearance of a structural element rather than a 
veneer facing. 

iii. Metal when used in combination with natural materials. 
b. Roofs: 

i. Roofs that compliment and respond to the mountain setting and heavy snow 
environment. 

ii. Hipped, pitched, shed and gabled roofs. 
iii. Roofs designed to prevent snow or ice from shedding directly onto a pedestrian 

walkway, access or adjacent property. 
iv. Class A fire rated roof assemblies. 

c. Exterior Color: 
i. Exterior wall colors that tend toward earthy warm hues, with accent colors kept to a 

minimum of two (2) and used to highlight entrances. 
ii. No harshly contrasted color combinations, brilliant, luminescent or day-glow colors 

on exterior finishes. 
d. No blank walls shall face street frontages, including blank or unarticulated garage doors. 
e. Decks and balconies shall be designed to handle snow and drift loads including snow 

shedding from roof overhangs above. 

• McCall Code Section 3.16.07:  Design Review Criteria: 
The commission or administrator shall determine the following before approval is given: 

(A) The project is in general conformance with the comprehensive plan. 
(B) The project does not jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of the public. 
(C) The project conforms to the applicable requirements of the zoning ordinance and subdivision 

ordinance as enumerated in section 3.16.01 of this chapter. 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 7 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd December 3, 2024 

(D) The project will have no substantial impact on adjacent properties or on the community at large. 
(E) If applicable, a subdivision design review document has been reviewed and approved by the 

commission in lieu of the design guidelines. 
(F) For projects in the shoreline and river environs zone, the project will not have an unreasonable 

and adverse impact on the visual quality of its setting or the water quality. 
(G) For projects in the scenic route zone, the project will preserve and enhance the scenic quality of 

the street or highway. (Ord. 821, 2-23-2006, eff. 3-16-2006; amd. Ord. 998, 1-14-2021) 

Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest 

• Vision in Motion – Our Vision: 

McCall is a diverse, small town united to maintain a safe, clean, healthy, and attractive environment. 
It is a friendly, progressive community that is affordable and sustainable. 

• Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – Low Density Residential: 

This land use designation is intended to provide for the development of low-density single-family 
residential neighborhoods. These neighborhoods consist of larger home sites. Implementing Zoning 
Districts: R-4 

Discussion 

• The applicant is proposing to construct a new single family residence. The subject property has an 
existing accessory dwelling unit and garage located further upland. The accessory structure was 
approved by CUP-17-06. 

• The site plan does not identify snow storage areas. McCall Code Section 3.8.15(B) requires a 
minimum of 33% of the parking, sidewalk, and driveway area to be identified for snow storage. The 
site appears to be large enough to accommodate snow storage. Prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, the applicant should provide a revised site plan showing a minimum of one (1) square foot 
of snow storage area for every three (3) square feet of parking, sidewalk, and driveway area. 

Comments 

Agency 

• City of McCall Public Works 

In an email dated November 26, 2024, the City Engineer provided the following comments: 

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for DR 24-24 

and have the following comments and concerns. 

1. Thank you for providing a stormwater report that details sections A,B, and F of the Drainage 

Management Guidelines. Please provide more information on the following stormwater 

items: 

1. A site plan that identifies where the BMP’s identified in your stormwater report are 

located, 

2. I did not see a landscaping plan to detail plantings that will show how vegetation will 

aide in stormwater conveyance. 

3. Will there be any shallow swales installed parallel to the lake to help infiltrate 

stormwater runoff from the property prior to entering the lake? 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 8 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd December 3, 2024 

4. Also to note that this property is in the shoreline, and requires the responsible party 

on the stormwater application to have a stormwater certificate. 

2. Please label the lake and shoreline on your site plan and include a north arrow. 

The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be 

addressed prior to Final Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or 

concerns. 

• Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer District 
See attached letter dated November 21, 2024. 

Public 

• No public comments have been received to date. 

Actions 

Potential Motions Regarding DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 

1. “I move to approve DR-24-24, SH-24-12 with the staff recommended conditions of approval.” 
2. “I move to approve DR-24-24, SH-24-12 with the staff recommended conditions of approval with the 

following modifications: ______.” 
3. “I move to continue DR-24-24, SH-24-12 to the ______ meeting to allow time for staff and the 

applicant to provide more information on the following: ______.” 

Conditions of Approval 

 Prior to Condition Recommended 
Contact 

5. The issuance of a building 
permit 

The applicant shall receive final engineering 
approval 

Staff Engineer 

6. The applicant shall provide a revised site plan 
showing a minimum of one (1) square foot of 
snow storage area for every three (3) square 
feet of parking, sidewalk, and driveway area. 

City Planner 

7. The applicant shall provide a tree protection 
plan for trees indicated by the City Arborist. 

City Arborist 

8. The issuance of a 
certificate of occupancy 

The applicant shall reseed all disturbed areas 
with native grasses or wildflowers 

Building Official 

Expirations 

1. Pursuant to McCall Code Section 3.16.08, design review approval shall lapse and become void 
whenever the applicant has not applied for a building permit within one year from the date of initial 
approval. 

 
Prepared by: 

 

 

Meredith Todd, City & Sustainability Planner 



DOOR SCHEDULE
NUMBER LABEL QTY FLOOR SIZE DESCRIPTION
D01 5080 1 1 5080 L/R EX EXT. DOUBLE HINGED-GLASS PANEL
D02 3668 1 1 3668 L/R 4 DR. BIFOLD-LOUVERED
D03 2068 1 1 2068 L IN HINGED-DOOR P04
D04 2468 1 2 2468 L POCKET-DOOR P04
D05 2668 1 1 2668 L IN HINGED-DOOR P04
D06 2668 1 1 2668 R POCKET-DOOR P04
D07 2668 1 1 2668 R IN HINGED-DOOR P04
D08 2668 1 2 2668 L POCKET-DOOR P04
D09 2668 3 2 2668 L IN HINGED-DOOR P04
D10 2668 1 2 2668 R POCKET-DOOR P04
D11 2668 1 2 2668 R IN HINGED-DOOR P04
D12 30410 1 1 30410 L IN HINGED-DOOR P04
D13 3068 2 1 3068 L POCKET-DOOR P04
D14 3068 1 1 3068 L IN HINGED-DOOR P04
D15 3068 1 1 3068 L/R IN DOUBLE HINGED-DOOR P04
D16 3068 1 1 3068 R POCKET-DOOR P04
D17 3068 1 1 3068 R IN HINGED-PANEL
D18 3076 1 1 3076 R EX EXT. HINGED-DOOR E21
D19 3080 1 1 3080 R EX EXT. HINGED-1308 FRENCH
D20 3468 1 1 3468 L SHOWER-GLASS SLAB
D21 4068 1 1 4068 L/R DOUBLE POCKET-DOOR P04
D22 4080 1 1 4080 L/R IN DOUBLE HINGED-GLASS PANEL
D23 2680 2 1 2680 EX EXT. FIXED-1306 FRENCH
D24 4268 1 1 4268 R IN SLIDER-DOOR P04
D25 5068 1 1 5068 L/R IN DOUBLE HINGED-DOOR P04
D26 5068 1 2 5068 R IN SLIDER-DOOR P04
D27 9090 3 1 9090 GARAGE-GARAGE DOOR CHD05
D28 6068 2 2 6068 R IN SLIDER-DOOR P04

WINDOW SCHEDULE
NUMBER LABEL QTY FLOOR SIZE TOP EGRESS
W01 2040SH 1 1 2040SH 96"
W02 2060DH 2 1 2060DH 96"
W03 2060FX 1 1 2060FX 96"
W04 2626FX 5 1 2626FX 96"
W05 2847DH 2 1 2847DH 96"
W06 2850DH 2 1 2850DH 96" YES
W07 2860SH 6 1 2860SH 96"
W08 2860DH 2 1 2860DH 96"
W09 3040DH 2 1 3040DH 96"
W10 3060 1 1 3060 96"
W11 4046 2 1 4046 96"
W12 3050 1 1 3050 96"
W13 3020RS 1 1 3020RS 96"
W14 2860SH 2 1 2860SH 96" YES
W15 2036FX 4 2 2036FX 80"
W16 2868FX 4 2 2868FX 68"
W17 3050SC 2 2 3050SC 80" YES
W18 2850SC 2 2 2850SC 80" YES
W19 2840SC 2 2 2840SC 80" YES
W20 2850DH 2 2 2850DH 80"
W21 3046SC 2 2 3046SC 80" YES
W22 3050DH 1 2 3050DH 80"
W23 3036 1 2 2630 80"
W24 2610RS 1 2 2610RS 80"

P-1
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

GENERAL NOTES:

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

NO SCALE

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

PR
OJ

EC
T 

OV
ER

VI
EW

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38

SQFT

PORCH AND
PATIO

SQFT

MAIN LIVING:

SQFT

SECOND LIVING

GARAGE

SQFT

800

622

3966
TOTAL LIVING:

SQFT

2246

1720

1. 4X8 HEADERS AT ALL FRAMED OPENINGS IN BEARING 
WALLS (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

2. ALL STRUCTURAL LUMBER SIZED FOR NO. 2 OR 
BETTER DOUGLAS FIR/LARCH

3. NOMINAL R-22  INSULATION REQUIRED AT EXTERIOR
WALLS (IECC 2021)
 
4. NOMINAL R-49 CEILING INSULATION (IECC 2018)

5. ALL GLAZING IN DOORS, SLIDING PATIO DOORS, 
STORM DOORS, SHOWERS AND BATH ENCLOSURES 
WINDOWS WHERE NEAREST EXPOSED EDGE OF THE 
GLAZING IS WITHIN A 24’ ARCH OF EITHER VERTICAL 
EDGE OF THE DOOR IN A CLOSED POSITION AND
FIXED PANELS GREATER THAN 9 SQUARE FEET WITH 
LOWEST EDGE LESS THAN 18” ABOVE THE FLOOR TO 
BE TEMPERED (SEE PLANS).

6. VINYL DOUBLE GLAZE WINDOWS (ASSUMES
U-VALUE OF .32 LOW E)

7. SHEAR TO CONFORM TO THE 2018 IRC

8. ROOF SYSTEM TO BE PRE-ENGINEERED 
MANUFACTURED WOOD TRUSSES, SEE TRUSS 
COMPANY LAYOUT. 

9. ROOF TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPORTED LATERALLY 
AT POINTS OF BEARING BY SOLID BLOCKING TO 
PREVENT ROTATION AND LATERAL DISPLACEMENT

10. ALL ACCESSORIES IE. GRAB BARS, TOWEL BARS,
PAPER DISPENSERS AND SOAP DISPENSERS AND 
SOAP DISHES PROVIDED ON OR WITHIN WALLS SHALL 
BE INSTALLED AND SEALED TO PROTECT STRUCTURAL 
ELEMENTS FROM MOISTURE

11. DOORS BETWEEN GARAGE AND DWELLING ARE TO BE 
SELF CLOSING AND TIGHT FITTING SOLID WOOD DOOR 
1-3/8” IN THICKNESS, OR A SELF CLOSING TIGHT FITTING 
DOOR HAVING A FIRE PROTECTION RATING OF NOT LESS 
THAN 20 MINUTES.

12. 5/8” GYP BOARD IS REQUIRED AT ALL 
GARAGE/DWELLING WALLS AND CEILINGS APPLIED TO 
GARAGE SIDE AND ALL WALLS, BEAMS AND POSTS 
SUPPORTING FIRE PROTECTED HORIZONTAL STRUCTURAL
LUMBER MEMBERS. 

13. CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW DRAWINGS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND CONSTRUCTION. ANY ERRORS AND 
OMISSIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION
OF THE DRAFTER/DESIGNER FOR CORRECTION.



50'

66'-9 15
16"

17
'-7

 5
16

"
64'-5 5 8"

170'-2 3
16"

56
'-0

 7
8"

160'-7 1 2"

160'-6 9 16"

19
'-4

 5
8"

161'-8 5 16"

160'-6 5 8"

19
'-2

 3
8"

50
' W

A
TE

RM
A

RK
 S

ET
BA

C
K 50

07

50
0550

03

50
0149

99

49
97

49
95

TREES EXISTING

Native Grass

EXISTING LAND COVER

D
RI

V
EW

A
Y

G
RA

V
EL

DRIVEWAY
GRAVEL

P-2
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

PLOT PLAN NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR/OWNER TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS,
 SPECIFICATIONS AND ELEVATIONS, SETBACKS AND 
EASEMENT, AND REPORT ANY ERRORS AND/OR 
OMISSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  

2. SLOPE AWAY FROM HOUSE MINIMUM 5% FOR 10’ 
IN EACH DIRECTION AND 2% THEREAFTER.

3. SUGGESTED GARAGE HEIGHT TO BE BUILT UP TO
ELEVATION MARKER 5000 MIN. AND SLOPE AWAY UNTIL
MEETING EXISTING GRADE

1" = 10'

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

GENERAL NOTES:
1. 4X8 HEADERS AT ALL FRAMED OPENINGS IN BEARING 
WALLS (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

2. ALL STRUCTURAL LUMBER SIZED FOR NO. 2 OR 
BETTER DOUGLAS FIR/LARCH

3. NOMINAL R-22  INSULATION REQUIRED AT EXTERIOR
WALLS (IECC 2021)
 
4. NOMINAL R-49 CEILING INSULATION (IECC 2018)

5. ALL GLAZING IN DOORS, SLIDING PATIO DOORS, 
STORM DOORS, SHOWERS AND BATH ENCLOSURES 
WINDOWS WHERE NEAREST EXPOSED EDGE OF THE 
GLAZING IS WITHIN A 24’ ARCH OF EITHER VERTICAL 
EDGE OF THE DOOR IN A CLOSED POSITION AND
FIXED PANELS GREATER THAN 9 SQUARE FEET WITH 
LOWEST EDGE LESS THAN 18” ABOVE THE FLOOR TO 
BE TEMPERED (SEE PLANS).

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38

6. VINYL DOUBLE GLAZE WINDOWS (ASSUMES
U-VALUE OF .32 LOW E)

7. SHEAR TO CONFORM TO THE 2018 IRC

8. ROOF SYSTEM TO BE PRE-ENGINEERED 
MANUFACTURED WOOD TRUSSES, SEE TRUSS 
COMPANY LAYOUT. 

9. ROOF TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPORTED LATERALLY 
AT POINTS OF BEARING BY SOLID BLOCKING TO 
PREVENT ROTATION AND LATERAL DISPLACEMENT

10. ALL ACCESSORIES IE. GRAB BARS, TOWEL BARS,
PAPER DISPENSERS AND SOAP DISPENSERS AND 
SOAP DISHES PROVIDED ON OR WITHIN WALLS SHALL 
BE INSTALLED AND SEALED TO PROTECT STRUCTURAL 
ELEMENTS FROM MOISTURE

11. DOORS BETWEEN GARAGE AND DWELLING ARE TO BE 
SELF CLOSING AND TIGHT FITTING SOLID WOOD DOOR 
1-3/8” IN THICKNESS, OR A SELF CLOSING TIGHT FITTING 
DOOR HAVING A FIRE PROTECTION RATING OF NOT LESS 
THAN 20 MINUTES.

12. 5/8” GYP BOARD IS REQUIRED AT ALL 
GARAGE/DWELLING WALLS AND CEILINGS APPLIED TO 
GARAGE SIDE AND ALL WALLS, BEAMS AND POSTS 
SUPPORTING FIRE PROTECTED HORIZONTAL STRUCTURAL
LUMBER MEMBERS. 

13. CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW DRAWINGS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND CONSTRUCTION. ANY ERRORS AND 
OMISSIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION
OF THE DRAFTER/DESIGNER FOR CORRECTION.



9.
5"

 T
JI

 1
10

 J
oi

st
s 

@
 2

4"
 O

.C
.

4"
 C

O
N

C
. S

LA
B 

O
VE

R
 4

"
C

O
M

P.
 G

R
AV

EL
 B

AS
E.

W
/

EX
P.

 J
O

IN
TS

 A
S 

R
EQ

'D
.

SL
O

PE
 2

" T
O

 O
.H

. D
O

O
R

S

G
AR

AG
E 

SL
AB

 6
" B

EL
O

W
 F

F

SL
O

PE

SL
O

PE

BL
O

C
K 

O
U

T 
FO

R
9'

 D
O

O
R

BL
O

C
K 

O
U

T 
FO

R
9'

 D
O

O
R

BL
O

C
K 

O
U

T 
FO

R
9'

 D
O

O
R

BL
O

C
K 

O
U

T 
FO

R
3'

 D
O

O
R

C
R

AW
L

AC
C

ES
S

4"
 C

O
N

C
. S

LA
B 

O
VE

R
 4

"
C

O
M

P.
 G

R
AV

EL
 B

AS
E.

W
/

EX
P.

 J
O

IN
TS

 A
S 

R
EQ

'D
.

SL
O

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
R

O
M

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

ST
EP

 6
"

FP ABOVE

STAIRS
ABOVE

C
R

AW
L

AC
C

ES
S

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

42" x 42" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (4) #4 BARS

42" x 42" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (4) #4 BARS

MIN. 12" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

MIN. 24" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

36" X 36" X 8"
PAD FOOTING
W/ (4) #4 BARS

HD3HD3

42" x 42" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (4) #4 BARS

42" x 42" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (4) #4 BARS

MIN. 18" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

24" X 24" X 8 PAD FOOTING
W/ (2) #4 BARS

W/ ABU66Z POST BASE

A4

36" x 36" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (4) #4 BARS

30" x 30" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (3) #4 BARS

MIN. 16" X 8" CONT. FOOTING W/ (3) #4 BARS
(FOOTING UNDER FOR BEARING WALL ABOVE)

42" x 42" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (4) #4 BARS

MIN. 24" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

MIN. 16" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

48" X 48" X 8
 PAD FOOTING
W/ (4) #4 BARS

W/ ABU88Z 
POST BASE

48" X 48" X 8
 PAD FOOTING
W/ (4) #4 BARS

W/ ABU88Z 
POST BASE

MIN. 18" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

42" x 42" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (4) #4 BARS

MIN. 12" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

HD1HD1

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

MIN. 30" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (3) #4 BARS

HD3HD3

MIN. 16" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

MIN. 24" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

HD3HD3

MIN. 16" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

MIN. 16" X 8" CONT. FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS
(VERIFY FOOTING IS DIRECTLY UNDER BEARING WALL ABOVE)

HD2HD2

30" x 30" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (3) #4 BARS

HD2HD2

HD1HD1

HD1HD1

MIN. 12" X 8" CONT. FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS
TYP. ALL INT. FOOTINGS U.N.O

MIN. 12" X 8" CONT.
 FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

MIN. 16" X 8" CONT. FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS
(VERIFY FOOTING IS DIRECTLY UNDER 

BEARING WALL ABOVE)

MIN. 12" X 8" CONT. FOOTING W/ (3) #4 BARS
(FOOTING UNDER FOR BEARING WALL ABOVE)

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

MIN. 16" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

MIN. 8" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (3) #4 BARS

30" x 30" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (2) #4 BARS

W/ ABU66Z
POST BASE

30" x 30" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (3) #4 BARS

W/ ABU66Z
POST BASE

36" x 36" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (4) #4 BARS

W/ ABU66Z
POST BASE

24" x 24" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (2) #4 BARS

W/ ABU66Z
POST BASE

30" x 30" x 8"
 PAD FOOTING 
W/ (3) #4 BARS

W/ ABU88Z
POST BASE HD2HD2

HD1HD1

HD2HD2HD2HD2

HD2HD2

HD1HD1

HD1HD1

MIN. 12" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

MIN. 16" X 8" CONT.
FOOTING W/ (2) #4 BARS

A2

A3

A3

A3

A3

A2

A3

A3

A3

A3

VI
SQ

U
EE

N
 V

AP
O

R
 B

AR
R

IE
R

PO
W

ER
 V

EN
TE

D
 C

R
AW

L
EX

C
AV

AT
E 

TO
 3

6"
 M

IN
.

BE
LO

W
 J

O
IS

TS
 W

/ .
00

6 
M

IL

A2

P-3
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

FO
UN

DA
TI

ON
 N

OT
ES

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

1/4" = 1'

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



E1 P-
12E1 P-
12

E2 P-
12E2 P-
12

E3 P-
13E3 P-
13

E4 P-
13E4 P-
13

E5 P-
14E5 P-
14

E6 P-
14E6 P-
14

E7 P-
14E7 P-
14

7'
-8

 1
2"

7'
-8

 1
2"

5'
-5

 3
8"

9'
-7

 5
8"

10'-9"

1'-6"

7'
-8

 1
2"

4'
-1

0 
1

2"
7'

-6
 1

2"
5'

-1
"

4'
-1

0 
1

2"
4'

-1
0 

1
2"

12
'-7

 5
8"

23'-8 1 2" 9'-5 1 2"

24
'-3

"

60
'

5'
-1

0"
5'

-2
"

12
'-9

"
5'

-1
1"

3'
-1

"
3'

2' 34'-9 1 2" 3'

39'-9 1 2"

33'

3' 5'-2 1 2" 33'

6'
-4

"
7'

-6
 1

2"
5 

1
2"

8'
6'

-7
 1

16
"

7'
-1

 13
16

"
10

'-1
 1

8"
8'

5'
-1

0"

60
'

33'34'-3"8'-9"

78'

3'

2'

13
'-1

0"

13
'-1

0 
1

2"

24'-9 1 4"

22'-9 1 4"

32'-10 1 2"

37'-10 1 2"

8'-3 3 4"

6'-9 3 4"

8'-3 3 4"12'-0 1 4"

22'-9 1 4"

14'-0 1 4"

CL
12'-0 1 16"

CLCL
10'-2"

CL CL
36'

CL

CL

9'
-9

 7
8"

CLCL
9'-11 1 8"

CLCL
10'-3"

CLCL
10'-4 7 8"

60
'

12
'-7

 5
8"

5'
-5

 3
8"

3'
-5

"
4'

2'
5'

-5
"

7'
-8

 1
2"

5'
-1

"

8'-3 1 8"

P-4
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

FO
UN

DA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



PT

WH

28
50

D
H

W
06

W
06

30
50

W
12

W
12

28
50

D
H

W
06

W
06

31
07

6

9090

D
27

D
27

9090

D
27

D
27

9090

D
27

D
27

30
40

D
H

W
09

W
09

30
40

D
H

W
09

W
09

4046

W
11

W
11

4046

W
11

W
11

2860DH

W
08

W
08

2860DH

W
08

W
08

30
80

D
19

D
19

20
60

FX

W
03

W
03

28
60

SH

W
07

W
07

28
60

SH

W
07

W
07

2060DH

W
02

W
02

2060DH

W
02

W
02

28
60

SH

W
07

W
07

28
60

SH

W
07

W
07

28
60

SH

W
07

W
07

28
60

SH

W
07

W
07

3020RS

W
13

W
13

2040SH

W
01

W
01

2626FX

W
04

W
04

2626FX

W
04

W
04

2626FX

W
04

W
04

50
68

D
25

D
25

3468

D
20

D
20

3580

35
80

3068

D
16

D
16

20
68

D
03

D
03

2668

D
06

D
06

4080

D
22

D
22

3068

D
14

D
14

26
68

D
07

D
07

30
68

D
13

D
13

4068

D
21

D
21

30
68

D
17

D
17

36
68

D
02

D
02

26
68

D
05

D
05

3076

D
18

D
18

2847DH

W
05

W
05

2847DH

W
05

W
05

30
68

D
13

D
13

28
60

SH

W
14

W
14

30
60

W
10

W
10

28
60

SH

W
14

W
14

3068

D
15

D
15

26
26

FX

W
04

W
04

26
26

FX

W
04

W
04

26
80

D
23

D
23

50
80

D
01

D
01

26
80

D
23

D
23

30410

D
12

D
12

4268

D
24

D
24

UP

E1 P-
12E1 P-
12

E2 P-
12E2 P-
12

E3 P-
13E3 P-
13

E4 P-
13E4 P-
13

E5 P-
14E5 P-
14

E6 P-
14E6 P-
14

E7 P-
14E7 P-
14

CL

6'
-8

"

CL

10
'-1

1"
6'

-8
"

24
'-3

"

60
'

CL

3'
-1

"

CL

4'
-4

"
3'

-7
"

CL

3'
-3

 1
2"

CL

3'
-1

"

CL

3'
-1

"
3'

-3
 1

2"

CL

4'
-7

 3
4"

4'
-4

 1
4"

11
'

12
'-9

"
9'

3'

CL
15'-4"

CL
2'-11"

CL
9'-10 1 2"

CL
9'-6"

CL
16'-3"

CL
7'-2"

CL
2'-11"

CL
6'-7 1 2"

CL
2'-3"

78'

3'

CL
2'

-3
 1

2"

CL

2'
-1

1"

CL

3'
-1

1"

CL

2'
-9

"

CL

9'
-6

"

CL

11
'-1

 1
2"

CL

2'
-1

1"

CL

4'
-6

 1
2"

CL

2'
-1

1"
3'

-3
 1

2"

CL

3'
-1

0"

CL

3'
-1

"

CL

3'
-1

"
3'

-1
0"

46
'-2

"
13

'-1
0"

60
'

CL
4'-7 1 2"

CL
3'-6"

CL
3'-6"

CL
6'-1"

CL
8'-9" 8'-4"

2' 34'-9 1 2" 3'

39'-9 1 2"

CL
11'-3 1 2"

CL
10'-3"

CL
10'-3" 6'-5"

3' 38'-2 1 2"

13
'-4

 1
2"

31
'-4

 1
2"

15'-4 1 2" 6'-6 1 2" 7' 3'-11"3'
-1

"
5'

-8
"

4'
-8

"
8'

-6
 1

2"
6'

-7
 1

2"
9'

-1
0"

18
'-1

1"

6'
-5

"

5'5' 5'

16'-7 1 2"

11'-8"

8'-3" 3'-9 1 2"
1"

5'-2 1 2"

4'
-2

 1
2"

10
'-6

 1
2"

11
'-1

0"

2'-2 1 2"

4'-0 1 2" 12'-8"

15
'-4

 3
4"

2'
-5

"
12

'-1
1 

3
4"

13
'-5

"

24'-3" 8'-9 1 2"

10
'-5

"
4'

-2
 1

2"
3'

-8
 1

2"
7'

-1
 1

2"

4' 6'-9"22'

4'
-1

 1
2"

8'
-2

 1
2"

10
'-5

" 32'-6 1 2"

15
'-1

1"

19'-1"

6'-6"

30
'

8'-9"

15
'-5

 1
2"

CL

8'
-6

 1
2"

1'
-1

0 
1

2"

CL

1'
-9

 1
2"

2'-6"
CL

2' 2'-4"
CL

5' 4'-7 1 2"

CL

4'
-2

"
2'

-1
 1

2"
3'

-0
 1

2"

16'-11" 6'-6 1 2"

4'
-0

 1
2"

6'
-9

 1
2"

3'

12'-8 1 2"

CL
1'-11"

7'-10 1 2"
6'-7 1 2"

CL
3'-2"

10
'-5

"

15'-2"

CL

7'
-1

1 
1

2"
7'

-6
"

CL

2'

9'
-3

 1
2"

16'-9 1 2"

5'-7"

10
'-5

"

31
'-4

 1
2"

G
RA

N
D

FO
YE

R

G
A

RA
G

E

BA
TH

LA
UN

D
RY

DUAL FP

be
nc

h

PO
RC

H

PA
TIO

KI
TC

HE
N

/B
RE

A
KF

A
ST

D
IN

IN
G

BE
D

RO
O

M
 1

HA
LL

18
 T

RE
A

D
S

SP
LI

T 
LA

N
D

IN
G

RI
SE

: 6
 3

/4
"

RU
N

: 1
1"

46
" W

ID
TH

 F
IR

ST
 R

UN
44

" W
ID

TH
 S

EC
O

N
D

 R
UN

18" WIDE HEARTH
12" HIGH

*BOTH SIDES

8X
8 

PO
ST

S
ST

O
N

E 
W

RA
PP

ED
 L

O
W

ER

8X
8 

PO
ST

S
ST

O
N

E 
W

RA
PP

ED
 L

O
W

ER

SL
A

B 
12

" B
EL

O
W

 F
F

10
'C

LG

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG
2 

ST
O

RY

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG

PO
RC

H 
6"

 B
EL

O
W

 F
F

PA
TIO

 6
" B

EL
O

W
 F

F

HA
RD

 S
UR

FA
C

E 
FL

O
O

RI
N

G

HA
RD

 S
UR

FA
C

E 
FL

O
O

RI
N

G

H
A

RD
 S

UR
FA

C
E 

FL
O

O
RI

N
G

H
A

RD
 S

UR
FA

C
E 

FL
O

O
RI

N
G

H
A

RD
 S

UR
FA

C
E 

FL
O

O
RI

N
G

H
A

RD
 S

UR
FA

C
E 

FL
O

O
RI

N
G

C
A

RP
ET

TIL
E

9'
 C

LG

PU
LL

 D
O

W
N

 L
A

D
D

ER
FI

T 
BE

TW
EE

N
 T

RU
SS

ES
 O

N
 L

A
YO

UT

**
V

ER
IF

Y 
D

O
O

R 
SI

ZE
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 F
RA

M
IN

G

**
 D

O
G

 D
O

O
R

UN
D

ER
 W

IN
D

O
W

*S
TA

IN
ED

 G
LA

SS
LO

C
A

TIO
N

O
PT

IO
N

*S
TA

IN
ED

 G
LA

SS
LO

C
A

TIO
N

O
PT

IO
N

SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE
SE

E 
H

EA
D

ER
 N

O
TE

B1

O
FF

IC
E

P-5
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

M
AI

N 
LE

VE
L 

FL
OO

R 
PL

AN

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



PT

WH

UP

OPEN TO BELOW TALL WALL
2X6 DF #2 STUDS @ 12" O.C.

(3) KING STUDS AND (2) TRIMMERS
@ EA. ENG OF OPENINGS U.N.O.

HD3HD3

(3) TRIMMERS(3) TRIMMERS

HD1HD1

(2) TRIMMERS(2) TRIMMERS

HD1HD1

PO
R

TA
L 

FR
AM

E 
BU

IL
T 

O
N

 S
IT

E
PE

R
 A

TT
AC

H
ED

 D
ET

AI
L

(E
XT

EN
D

 H
EA

D
ER

 F
U

LL
 L

EN
G

TH
)

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

X
 3

-1
X

 3
-1

X
 2

-1
X

 2
-1

X
 1

-1
X

 1
-1

X
 4

-1
X

 4
-1

Y
 2

-1
Y

 2
-1

Y
 3

-1
Y

 3
-1

X
 2

-1
X

 2
-1

W
O

W
O

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
3

W
3

W
3

W
3

W
3

W
3

W
O

W
O

W
1

W
1

W
3

W
3

W
3

W
3

W
3

W
3 W
1

W
1

W
3

W
3

W
3

W
3

W
1

W
1

(3) TRIMMERS(3) TRIMMERS

9' 1ST LEVEL WALLS:
2X6 DF #2 STUDS @ 16" O.C

(1) KING STUD AND (1) TRIMMER
@ EA. END OF OPENINGS U.N.O

9' 1ST LEVEL WALLS:
2X6 DF #2 STUDS @ 16" O.C

(1) KING STUD AND (1) TRIMMER
@ EA. END OF OPENINGS U.N.O

PO
R

TA
L 

FR
AM

E 
BU

IL
T 

O
N

 S
IT

E
PE

R
 A

TT
AC

H
ED

 D
ET

AI
L

(E
XT

EN
D

 H
EA

D
ER

 F
U

LL
 L

EN
G

TH
)

W
C

W
C

W
2

W
2

MIN (2) 2X6 OR (4) 2X4
BEARING STUDS

MIN (1) 2X6 OR  (2) 2X4
BEARING STUDS

MIN (2) 2X6 OR (3) 2X4
BEARING STUDS

MIN (1) 2X6 OR  (3) 2X4
BEARING STUDS

MIN (2) 2X6 OR (3) 2X4
BEARING STUDS

MIN (2) 2X6 OR (3) 2X4
BEARING STUDSMIN (3) 2X6 

BEARING STUDS

MIN (4) 2X6 
BEARING STUDS

10' 1ST LEVEL WALLS:
2X6 DF #2 STUDS @ 16" O.C

(1) KING STUD AND (1) TRIMMER
@ EA. END OF OPENINGS U.N.O

(2) TRIMMERS & (2) KING STUDS

(2) TRIMMERS & (2) KING STUDS

(2) TRIMMERS & (2) KING STUDS

MIN (3) 2X6 
BEARING STUDS

(2) TRIMMERS(2) TRIMMERS

(2) TRIMMERS(2) TRIMMERS

MIN (3) 2X6 
BEARING STUDS

PORTAL FRAME BUILT ON SITE
PER ATTACHED DETAIL

(EXTEND HEADER FULL LENGTH)

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

HD2HD2

HD2HD2HD3HD3

HD3HD3 HD3HD3

HD1HD1

HD3HD3

HD3HD3

HD1HD1

HD2HD2

HD1HD1

MIN (3) 2X6 
BEARING STUDS

W
4

W
4

HD1HD1

HD2HD2

P-6
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

1/4" = 1'

M
AI

N 
LE

VE
L 

FL
OO

R
BR

AC
IN

G 
PL

AN

FLOORPLAN NOTES:
1. FIRST FLOOR CEILING HEIGHT TO BE 9' U.N.O.
SECOND LEVEL CEILING HEIGHT TO BE 8' U.N.O.

2.  ALL STRUCTURAL LUMBER SIZED FOR NO. 2 
OR BETTER DOUGLAS FIR / LARCH

3.  NOMINAL R49 CEILING INSULATION (IECC 2018)

4. VINYL DOUBLE GLAZE WINDOWS (ASSUMES
 U-VALUE OF .32 LOW E)

5. ALL GLAZING IN DOORS, SLIDING PATIO 
DOORS STORM DOORS, SHOWER AND BATH 
ENCLOSURES WINDOWS WHERE NEAREST EXPOSED
 EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS WITHIN A 24” ARCH OF 
EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF THE DOOR IN A CLOSED 
POSITION AND FIXED PANELS GREATER THAN 9 
SQUARE FEET WITH LOWEST EDGE LESS THAN 18” 
ABOVE THE FLOOR TO BE TEMPERED (SEE PLANS).

6. ROOF SYSTEM TO BE PRE-ENGINEERED 
MANUFACTURED WOOD TRUSSES, SEE TRUSS 
COMPANY LAYOUT.

7. ROOF TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPORTED 
LATERALLY AT POINTS OF BEARING BY SOLID 
BLOCKING TO PREVENT ROTATION AND LATERAL
 DISPLACEMENT

8. ALL ACCESSORIES IE, GRAB-BARS, TOWEL BARS, 
PAPER DISPENSERS AND SOAP DISHES PROVIDED
ON OR WITHIN WALLS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND 
SEALED TO PROTECT STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS 
FROM MOISTURE

9. SHOWER ENCLOSURES TO HAVE A MINIMUM 
HEIGHT ABOVE DRAIN INLET OF 70” W/ APPROVED 
WATER RESISTANT BACKING.

10. DOORS BETWEEN GARAGE AND DWELLING 
ARE TO BE SELF CLOSING AND TIGHT FITTING 
SOLID WOOD DOOR 1 3/8” IN THICKNESS, OR A
SELF
CLOSING TIGHT FITTING DOOR HAVING A FIRE 
PROTECTION RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 20
MINUTES.

11. 5/8” GYP BOARD IS REQUIRED AT ALL 
GARAGE/DWELLING WALLS AND CEILINGS APPLIED 
TO GARAGE SIDE AND ALL WALLS, BEAMS AND 
POSTS SUPPORTING FIRE PROTECTED HORIZONTAL 
STRUCTURAL MEMBERS.

12. CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW DRAWINGS PRIOR 
TO BIDDING AND CONSTRUCTION. ANY ERRORS 
AND OMISSIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE 
ATTENTION OF THE DRAFTER/DESIGNER FOR 
CORRECTION.

HEADER NOTES:
1. ALL LOAD BEARING HEADERS TO BE 4x8 / 
(2) 2x8 MIN. U.N.O..

2. ALL HEADER HEIGHT TO BE FRAMED AT 
8’-0” A.F.F. (TO BOTTOM OF HEADER) U.N.O.

*OVER HEIGHT WALL FRAMING: MUST PROVIDE 
ENGINEERING OF ALL WOOD FRAMED TALL
WALLS OVER 10’

“*** REFER TO PERFORMANCE ENGINEERING 
PACKET DATED 11/13/2024 FOR SHEAR CALCS
OF NOTATED "

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



D
N

30
46

SC

W
21

W
21

30
46

SC

W
21

W
21

30
50

D
H

W
22

W
22

60
68

D
28

D
28

28
40

SC

W
19

W
19

28
40

SC

W
19

W
19

28
68

FX

W
16

W
16

28
68

FX

W
16

W
16

28
68

FX

W
16

W
16

28
68

FX

W
16

W
16

2850DH

W
20

W
20

2850DH

W
20

W
20

26
68

D
09

D
09

2468

D
04

D
04

2850SC

W
18

W
18

2850SC

W
18

W
18

2668

D
09

D
09

38
68

30
36

W
23

W
23

2668

D
11

D
11

26
68

D
08

D
08

2668

D
09

D
09

26
68

D
10

D
10

5068

D
26

D
26

60
68

D
28

D
28

2610RS
W

24
W

24

3050SC

W
17

W
17

3050SC

W
17

W
17

20
36

FX

W
15

W
15

20
36

FX

W
15

W
15

20
36

FX

W
15

W
15

CL
6'-2 1 4"

CL
3'-3"6'-2 1 4"

CL
5'-6 1 2"12'-9"

14
'

4'
-1

0"
4'

-1
0"

12
'-9

"
9'

7'
-1

0"

3'

2'

19'-4 1 2" 6' 2'-6" 11'-11"

46
'-2

"

4'
-1

0"
4'

-1
0"

13
'-1

0 
1

2"

11'-4"

4'
-1

0"

15
'-1

1"

19'-1"

15
'-2

"

10'-5"

14'-8 1 2"

13
'-7

"

11
'-1

0"

11'-5 1 2"5'-3"

11
'-1

0"

37'-9"

23
'-4

"

16
'-1

0"

3'-2" 10'-3"

8'
-6

 7
8"

3'
-8

 1
8"

2'
-4

"

12
'-1

1 
1

4"
15

'-3
"

5'-11 3 4"

14
' CL

7'
-3

 1
2"

7'
-3

 1
2"

4'
-1

0"
14

'-7
"

4'
-1

0"

49
'

CL

4'
-9

"
CL

3'
-3

"
4'

-9
"

CL

2'
-3

"

CL

2'
-3

"

CL

2'
-3

"
2'

-3
"

CL

3'
-9

"
4'

-1
"

12
'-9

"
9'

7'
-1

0"

4'
-1

0"

CLCL
2'-11"3'-10 1 2"

11'-5"10'-8"20'15'-7 1 2"18'-3 1 2"

78'

3'

2'

19'-4 1 2" 20'-5"
39'-9 1 2"

CL
3'-10"

CL
2'-11" 3'-11"

3' 16'-1 1 2" 10'-8" 11'-5"

CL

5'
-1

0"

CL

2'
-1

1"
6'

-8
 1

2"

CL

3'
-2

"

CL

2'
-1

1"

CL

4'
-6

 1
2"

CL

2'
-1

1"
3'

-3
 1

2"

15
'-5

 1
2"

16
'-1

0"
32

'-3
 1

2"

13
'-1

0 
1

2"
2'

-1
0"

4'
-1

0"
4'

-1
0"

18'

5'-10"
CL1'-8"

12
'-6

 1
2"

5' 6'-4 1 2"

9'-
0 
7 8"

2'
-7

 1
2"

CL

2'
-2

"

6'-10"10'

7'
-2

 1
2"

4'
-4

"

2'-2 1 2"

8'
-1

"

3'-5"

CL

5'
-0

 1
2"

3'-7 3
16 "

CL
3'-11 1 2"

BE
D

RO
O

M
 2

BE
D

RO
O

M
 3

BE
D

RO
O

M
 4

BA
TH

RO
O

M

JA
C

K 
A

N
D

 J
ILL

O
PE

N
 B

EL
O

W

O
PE

N
 B

EL
O

W

8'
 C

LG
C

A
RP

ET

8'
 C

LG
C

A
RP

ET

8'
 C

LG

C
A

RP
ET

8'
 C

LG
C

A
RP

ET

8'
 C

LG

C
A

RP
ET

8'
 C

LG TIL
E

8'
 C

LG TIL
E

**
BO

N
US

 T
RU

SS
ES

A
D

D
 1

8"
 H

EE
L

**
BO

N
US

 T
RU

SS
ES

 A
D

D
 1

8"
 H

EE
L

CLG BRK

CLG BRK

CLG BRK

CLG BRK

5' WALL HEIGHT

5' WALL HEIGHT

5' WALL HEIGHT

5' WALL HEIGHT

VA
UL

T

W
IN

D
O

W
 T

O
PS

15
.7

5'
 F

RO
M

 F
F

BO
N

US
 R

O
O

M

P-7
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

SE
CO

ND
 L

EV
EL

 F
LO

OR
PL

AN

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



D
N

OPEN TO BELOW ENTRY TALL WALL:
2X6 DF #2 STUDS @ 12" O.C

(4) KING STUDS AND (1) TRIMMER
@ EA. END OF OPENINGS U.N.O

(2) TRIMMERS(2) TRIMMERS

(2) TRIMMERS(2) TRIMMERS(2) TRIMMERS(2) TRIMMERS

8' 2ND LEVEL WALLS:
2X6 DF #2 STUDS @ 16" O.C

(1) KING STUD AND (1)  TRIMMER
@ EA. END OF OPENINGS U.N.O 

UPPER LEVEL WALL LATERAL BRACING
SUPPORTED BY ROOF DIAPHRAGM 

NO ENGINEERING REQUIRED

P-8
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

SE
CO

ND
 L

EV
EL

 F
LO

OR
BR

AC
IN

G 
PL

AN

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

FLOORPLAN NOTES:
1. FIRST FLOOR CEILING HEIGHT TO BE 9' U.N.O.
SECOND LEVEL CEILING HEIGHT TO BE 8' U.N.O.

2.  ALL STRUCTURAL LUMBER SIZED FOR NO. 2 
OR BETTER DOUGLAS FIR / LARCH

3.  NOMINAL R49 CEILING INSULATION (IECC 2018)

4. VINYL DOUBLE GLAZE WINDOWS (ASSUMES
 U-VALUE OF .32 LOW E)

5. ALL GLAZING IN DOORS, SLIDING PATIO 
DOORS STORM DOORS, SHOWER AND BATH 
ENCLOSURES WINDOWS WHERE NEAREST EXPOSED
 EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS WITHIN A 24” ARCH OF 
EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF THE DOOR IN A CLOSED 
POSITION AND FIXED PANELS GREATER THAN 9 
SQUARE FEET WITH LOWEST EDGE LESS THAN 18” 
ABOVE THE FLOOR TO BE TEMPERED (SEE PLANS).

6. ROOF SYSTEM TO BE PRE-ENGINEERED 
MANUFACTURED WOOD TRUSSES, SEE TRUSS 
COMPANY LAYOUT.

7. ROOF TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPORTED 
LATERALLY AT POINTS OF BEARING BY SOLID 
BLOCKING TO PREVENT ROTATION AND LATERAL
 DISPLACEMENT

8. ALL ACCESSORIES IE, GRAB-BARS, TOWEL BARS, 
PAPER DISPENSERS AND SOAP DISHES PROVIDED
ON OR WITHIN WALLS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND 
SEALED TO PROTECT STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS 
FROM MOISTURE

9. SHOWER ENCLOSURES TO HAVE A MINIMUM 
HEIGHT ABOVE DRAIN INLET OF 70” W/ APPROVED 
WATER RESISTANT BACKING.

10. DOORS BETWEEN GARAGE AND DWELLING 
ARE TO BE SELF CLOSING AND TIGHT FITTING 
SOLID WOOD DOOR 1 3/8” IN THICKNESS, OR A
SELF
CLOSING TIGHT FITTING DOOR HAVING A FIRE 
PROTECTION RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 20
MINUTES.

11. 5/8” GYP BOARD IS REQUIRED AT ALL 
GARAGE/DWELLING WALLS AND CEILINGS APPLIED 
TO GARAGE SIDE AND ALL WALLS, BEAMS AND 
POSTS SUPPORTING FIRE PROTECTED HORIZONTAL 
STRUCTURAL MEMBERS.

12. CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW DRAWINGS PRIOR 
TO BIDDING AND CONSTRUCTION. ANY ERRORS 
AND OMISSIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE 
ATTENTION OF THE DRAFTER/DESIGNER FOR 
CORRECTION.

HEADER NOTES:
1. ALL LOAD BEARING HEADERS TO BE 4x8 / 
(2) 2x8 MIN. U.N.O..

2. ALL HEADER HEIGHT TO BE FRAMED AT 
8’-0” A.F.F. (TO BOTTOM OF HEADER) U.N.O.

*OVER HEIGHT WALL FRAMING: MUST PROVIDE 
ENGINEERING OF ALL WOOD FRAMED TALL
WALLS OVER 10’

1/4" = 1'

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



PT

WH

UP

DUAL FP

be
nc

h

18
 T

RE
A

D
S

SP
LI

T 
LA

N
D

IN
G

RI
SE

: 6
 3

/4
"

RU
N

: 1
1"

46
" W

ID
TH

 F
IR

ST
 R

UN
44

" W
ID

TH
 S

EC
O

N
D

 R
UN

18" WIDE HEARTH
12" HIGH

*BOTH SIDES

8X
8 

PO
ST

S
ST

O
N

E 
W

RA
PP

ED
 L

O
W

ER

8X
8 

PO
ST

S
ST

O
N

E 
W

RA
PP

ED
 L

O
W

ER

SL
A

B 
12

" B
EL

O
W

 F
F

10
'C

LG

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG
2 

ST
O

RY

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG

9'
 C

LG

PO
RC

H 
6"

 B
EL

O
W

 F
F

PA
TIO

 6
" B

EL
O

W
 F

F

H
A

RD
 S

UR
FA

C
E 

FL
O

O
RI

N
G

HA
RD

 S
UR

FA
C

E 
FL

O
O

RI
N

G

H
A

RD
 S

UR
FA

C
E 

FL
O

O
RI

N
G

H
A

RD
 S

UR
FA

C
E 

FL
O

O
RI

N
G

H
A

RD
 S

UR
FA

C
E 

FL
O

O
RI

N
G

H
A

RD
 S

UR
FA

C
E 

FL
O

O
RI

N
G

C
A

RP
ET

TIL
E

9'
 C

LG

PU
LL

 D
O

W
N

 L
A

D
D

ER
FI

T 
BE

TW
EE

N
 T

RU
SS

ES
 O

N
 L

A
YO

UT

**
V

ER
IF

Y 
D

O
O

R 
SI

ZE
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 F
RA

M
IN

G

**
 D

O
G

 D
O

O
R

UN
D

ER
 W

IN
D

O
W

*S
TA

IN
ED

 G
LA

SS
LO

C
A

TIO
N

O
PT

IO
N

*S
TA

IN
ED

 G
LA

SS
LO

C
A

TIO
N

O
PT

IO
N

(3) 2 x 10 DF #2 or
4 x 12 DF #2

SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE
SE

E 
H

EA
D

ER
 N

O
TE

SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE

SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE
SE

E 
H

EA
D

ER
 N

O
TE SE

E 
H

EA
D

ER
 N

O
TE

SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE

SEE HEADER NOTESEE HEADER NOTE
SEE 1ST LEVEL

 ROOF HEADER PLAN
SEE 1ST LEVEL

 ROOF HEADER PLAN
SEE 1ST LEVEL

 ROOF HEADER PLAN

SEE 1ST LEVEL ROOF HEADER PLANSEE 1ST LEVEL ROOF HEADER PLAN

(3) 9-1/4" 2.0E LVL or 
5-1/2" x 9" 24F-V4 DF Glulam

(2) 2 X 12 DF #2

SEE HEADER NOTE

(2) 11-7/8" 2.0E LVL or 
5-1/8" x 12" 24-F V4 DF Glulam

T2

T2

B1

B1

B1

T2

B1

(3) 2 X 10 DF #2

T3

(2) 11-7/8" 2.0E LVL or 
5-1/8" x 10-1/2" 24-F V4 DF Glulam

P.E. FLOOR TRUSSES
 (DIRECTION INTERPRETATION BASED ON PLAN PROVIDED)

B1

B1

B1

P-9
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

1S
T 

LE
VE

L 
HE

AD
ER

 / 
2N

D
FL

OO
R 

BE
AR

IN
G 

PL
AN

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38

FLOORPLAN NOTES:
1. FIRST FLOOR CEILING HEIGHT TO BE 9' U.N.O.
SECOND LEVEL CEILING HEIGHT TO BE 8' U.N.O.

2.  ALL STRUCTURAL LUMBER SIZED FOR NO. 2 
OR BETTER DOUGLAS FIR / LARCH

3.  NOMINAL R49 CEILING INSULATION (IECC 2018)

4. VINYL DOUBLE GLAZE WINDOWS (ASSUMES
 U-VALUE OF .32 LOW E)

5. ALL GLAZING IN DOORS, SLIDING PATIO 
DOORS STORM DOORS, SHOWER AND BATH 
ENCLOSURES WINDOWS WHERE NEAREST EXPOSED
 EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS WITHIN A 24” ARCH OF 
EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF THE DOOR IN A CLOSED 
POSITION AND FIXED PANELS GREATER THAN 9 
SQUARE FEET WITH LOWEST EDGE LESS THAN 18” 
ABOVE THE FLOOR TO BE TEMPERED (SEE PLANS).

6. ROOF SYSTEM TO BE PRE-ENGINEERED 
MANUFACTURED WOOD TRUSSES, SEE TRUSS 
COMPANY LAYOUT.

7. ROOF TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPORTED 
LATERALLY AT POINTS OF BEARING BY SOLID 
BLOCKING TO PREVENT ROTATION AND LATERAL
 DISPLACEMENT

8. ALL ACCESSORIES IE, GRAB-BARS, TOWEL BARS, 
PAPER DISPENSERS AND SOAP DISHES PROVIDED
ON OR WITHIN WALLS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND 
SEALED TO PROTECT STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS 
FROM MOISTURE

9. SHOWER ENCLOSURES TO HAVE A MINIMUM 
HEIGHT ABOVE DRAIN INLET OF 70” W/ APPROVED 
WATER RESISTANT BACKING.

10. DOORS BETWEEN GARAGE AND DWELLING 
ARE TO BE SELF CLOSING AND TIGHT FITTING 
SOLID WOOD DOOR 1 3/8” IN THICKNESS, OR A
SELF
CLOSING TIGHT FITTING DOOR HAVING A FIRE 
PROTECTION RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 20
MINUTES.

11. 5/8” GYP BOARD IS REQUIRED AT ALL 
GARAGE/DWELLING WALLS AND CEILINGS APPLIED 
TO GARAGE SIDE AND ALL WALLS, BEAMS AND 
POSTS SUPPORTING FIRE PROTECTED HORIZONTAL 
STRUCTURAL MEMBERS.

12. CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW DRAWINGS PRIOR 
TO BIDDING AND CONSTRUCTION. ANY ERRORS 
AND OMISSIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE 
ATTENTION OF THE DRAFTER/DESIGNER FOR 
CORRECTION.

HEADER NOTES:
1. ALL LOAD BEARING HEADERS TO BE 4x8 / 
(2) 2x8 MIN. U.N.O..

2. ALL HEADER HEIGHT TO BE FRAMED AT 
8’-0” A.F.F. (TO BOTTOM OF HEADER) U.N.O.

*OVER HEIGHT WALL FRAMING: MUST PROVIDE 
ENGINEERING OF ALL WOOD FRAMED TALL
WALLS OVER 10’



3 : 12

3 
: 1

2

10
 : 

12

4 : 12

3 
: 1

2
3 

: 1
2

8 
: 1

2

8 : 12

10
 : 

12

8 x 8 DF #2
 W/ BC8 POST CAP

 (W/ 2.25" SHIM)
(3) 14" 2.0E LVL or 

5-1/8" x 15" 24-F V4 DF Glulam

8 x 8 DF #2
 W/ BC8 POST CAP

 (W/ 2.25" SHIM)

(3) 14" 2.0E LVL or 
5-1/8" x 15" 24-F V4 DF Glulam

SPLICE BEAM HERE

8 x 8 DF #2
 W/ BC8 POST CAP

 (W/ 2.25" SHIM)

(3) 14" 2.0E LVL or 
5-1/8" x 15" 24-F V4 DF Glulam

8 x 8 DF #2
 W/ BC8 POST CAP

 (W/ 2.25" SHIM)

(3) 2 x 12 DF #2 or
6 x 10 DF #2

(3) 2 x 8 DF #2 or
6 x 8 DF #2

(3) 11-7/8" 2.0E LVL or 
5-1/8" x 12" 24-F V4 DF Glulam 
EXTEND HEADER TO CORNER
SEE GARAGE HEADER DETAIL

(3) 11-7/8" 2.0E LVL or 
5-1/8" x 12" 24-F V4 DF Glulam 
EXTEND HEADER TO CORNER
SEE GARAGE HEADER DETAIL

(2) 9-1/2" 2.0E LVL (W/ 2" SHIM) or 
5-1/8" x 9" 24-F V4 DF Glulam 

SEE ARCH BEAM DETAIL

6 x 6 DF #2 
W/ BC6 POST CAP

(2) 9-1/2" 2.0E LVL (W/ 2" SHIM) or 
5-1/8" x 9" 24-F V4 DF Glulam 

SEE ARCH BEAM DETAIL

6 x 6 DF #2 
W/ BC6 POST CAP

6 x 6 DF #2 
W/ BC6 POST CAP

(2) 9-1/2" 2.0E LVL (CUT FROM FULL DEPTH LVL) or
 CURVED 5-1/8" x 9" 24-F V4 DF Glulam 

SEE ARCH BEAM DETAIL

SEE HEADER NOTESEE HEADER NOTESEE HEADER NOTE

(3) 7-1/4" 2.0E LVL or
6 x 8 DF #2 

CONT. HEADER

(3) 2 x 8 DF #2 or
4 x 8 DF #2 

CONT. HEADER

(3) 2 x 8 DF #2 or
 6 x 8 DF #2 

CONT. HEADER

SEE HEADER NOTE

UPPER LEVEL ABOVE T2

B1

6 x 6 DF #2 
W/ BC6 POST CAP

B1 (2) 2 x 10 DF #2

P-10
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

1S
T 

LE
VE

L 
RO

OF
 F

RA
M

IN
G

& 
HE

AD
ER

 P
LA

N

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38

HEADER NOTES:
1. ALL LOAD BEARING HEADERS TO BE 4x8 / 
(2) 2x8 MIN. U.N.O..



8 
: 1

2

8 
: 1

2

8 : 12

8 
: 1

2
8 : 12

8 : 12

6 : 12
8 

: 1
2

8 
: 1

2

8 : 12

8 : 12 8 : 12

8 
: 1

2
8 

: 1
2

C
UR

V
ED

 R
O

O
F

SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE

SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE

SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE
SE

E 
H

EA
D

ER
 N

O
TE

SEE HEADER NOTE

SEE HEADER NOTE SEE HEADER NOTE

SEE HEADER NOTE

SE
E 

H
EA

D
ER

 N
O

TE

PE TRUSSES @
 24" O

.C

(2) 2 X 10 DF #2 OR
4 X 10 DF #2

(3) 2 X 8 DF #2 OR
6 X 6 DF #2

(3) 7-1/4" 2.0E LVL OR
6 X 8 DF #2

(2) 2 X 10 DF #2 OR
4 X 12 DF #2

P-11
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

2N
D 

LE
VE

L 
RO

OF
 F

RA
M

IN
G

& 
HE

AD
ER

 P
LA

N

ROOF NOTES:
1. THIS PLAN IS DESIGNED TO ACCOMMODATE
PRE MANUFACTURED WOOD TRUSSES,
ENGINEERING FROM THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER
IS REQUIRED.  THIS SHEET IS MEANT TO BE
USED AS A REFERENCE ONLY AND IS NOT MEANT
TO BE USED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR MFR. DESIGN
AND LAYOUT.

2.  ALL TRUSSES ARE STANDARD PRE-
MANUFACTURED @ 24” O.C.

3.  ROOF VENTS ARE PER CODE 1 SF OF
VENTILATION PER 300 SF OF ATTIC SPACE AS
PER IBC ROOF VENTILATION ACHIEVED
THROUGH 2’ GABLE VENTS TYP, AND 8” x 16”
METAL SOFFIT VENTS @ 8’ O.C. AT SOFFITS TYP.
ALSO ROOF VENTS 9” DIAMETER @ 8’ O.C.

4. ROOF PITCH AS NOTED. 24” SOFFITS AT
EAVES.

5.  COORDINATE ANY NEWLY ESTABLISHED
POINT LOADS (NOT DESIGNED FOR) AS CREATED
FROM THE FLOOR JOIST OR TRUSS PROVIDER
WITH THE DESIGNER PRIOR TO POURING
FOUNDATION.

1/2" = 1'

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38

HEADER NOTES:
1. ALL LOAD BEARING HEADERS TO BE 4x8 / 
(2) 2x8 MIN. U.N.O..



2626FX

W04W04

2850DH

W06W06

3050

W12W12

3040DH

W09W09

3046SC

W21W21
2036FX

W15W15

3046SC

W21W21
2036FX

W15W15

2626FX

W04W04

31076

2036FX

W15W15

3050DH

W22W222036FX

W15W15

3040DH

W09W09
2850DH

W06W06

TOP OF FOOTING
-4.1'

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 1ST FLOOR
0'

4'
-0

 3
4"

TOP OF PLATE
9.1'

9'
-1

 1
8"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 2ND FLOOR
10.1'

1'
-0

 5
8"

TOP OF PLATE
18.3'

8'
-1

 9
16

"

RIDGE
29.3'

11
'-0

 1
2"

2626FX

W04W04

2850DH

W06W06

3050

W12W12

3040DH

W09W09

3046SC

W21W21
2036FX

W15W15

2036FX

W15W15

2626FX

W04W04

31076

3050DH

W22W222036FX

W15W15

3040DH

W09W09
2850DH

W06W06

TOP OF FOOTING
-4.1'

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 1ST FLOOR
0'

4'
-0

 3
4"

TOP OF PLATE
9.1'

9'
-1

 1
8"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 2ND FLOOR
10.1'

1'
-0

 5
8"

TOP OF PLATE
18.3'

8'
-1

 9
16

"

RIDGE
29.3'

11
'-0

 1
2"

2626FX

W04W04

2850DH

W06W06

3050

W12W12

3040DH

W09W09

3046SC

W21W21
2036FX

W15W15

3046SC

W21W21
2036FX

W15W15

2626FX

W04W04

31076

2036FX

W15W15

3050DH

W22W222036FX

W15W15

3040DH

W09W09
2850DH

W06W06

FRONT ELEVATION

2850SC

W18W18

2060DH

W02W02

2847DH

W05W05

2850SC

W18W18

3050SC

W17W17

3050SC

W17W17

2610RS

W24W24

2860DH

W08W08

2860DH

W08W084046

W11W11

2060DH

W02W024046

W11W11

2847DH

W05W05

3076

D18D18

TRASH HIDING FENCE
STYLE AND LOCATION TBD

OUTDOOR KITCHEN
SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION TBD

GRADE TO BE MIN. 4" BELOW GARAGE FF
AND SLOPE THEREAFTER AWAY FROM HOME
UNTIL REACHING EXISTING GRADE

LAP SIDING

METAL
WAINSCOTING LIMESTONE LOOK

STONE OR SIMILAR

DARK SKY COMPLIANT LIGHTING

2850SC

W18W18

2060DH

W02W02

2847DH

W05W05

2850SC

W18W18

3050SC

W17W17

3050SC

W17W17

2610RS

W24W24

2860DH

W08W08

2860DH

W08W084046

W11W11

2060DH

W02W024046

W11W11

2847DH

W05W05

3076

D18D18

TRASH HIDING FENCE
STYLE AND LOCATION TBD

OUTDOOR KITCHEN
SIZE, STYLE, LOCATION TBD

GRADE TO BE MIN. 4" BELOW GARAGE FF
AND SLOPE THEREAFTER AWAY FROM HOME
UNTIL REACHING EXISTING GRADE

LAP SIDING

METAL
WAINSCOTING LIMESTONE LOOK

STONE OR SIMILAR

DARK SKY COMPLIANT LIGHTING

2850SC

W18W18

2060DH

W02W02

2847DH

W05W05

2850SC

W18W18

3050SC

W17W17

3050SC

W17W17

2610RS

W24W24

2860DH

W08W08

2860DH

W08W084046

W11W11

2060DH

W02W024046

W11W11

2847DH

W05W05

3076

D18D18

RIGHT ELEVATION

P-12
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS
 1

/2

NO SCALE

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



2040SH

W01W01

2850DH

W20W20

3020RS

W13W13

9090

D27D27

2626FX

W04W04

9090

D27D27

2626FX

W04W04

9090

D27D27

2850DH

W20W20

2626FX

W04W04

GRADE TO BE MIN. 4" BELOW GARAGE FF
AND SLOPE THEREAFTER AWAY FROM HOME
UNTIL REACHING EXISTING GRADE

DARK SKY COMPLIANT LIGHTING

SHAKE

METAL
WAINSCOTING

LAP SIDING

LIMESTONE LOOK
STONE OR SIMILAR

2040SH

W01W01

2850DH

W20W20

3020RS

W13W13

9090

D27D27

2626FX

W04W04

9090

D27D27

2626FX

W04W04

9090

D27D27

2850DH

W20W20

2626FX

W04W04

GRADE TO BE MIN. 4" BELOW GARAGE FF
AND SLOPE THEREAFTER AWAY FROM HOME
UNTIL REACHING EXISTING GRADE

DARK SKY COMPLIANT LIGHTING

SHAKE

METAL
WAINSCOTING

LAP SIDING

LIMESTONE LOOK
STONE OR SIMILAR

2040SH

W01W01

2850DH

W20W20

3020RS

W13W13

9090

D27D27

2626FX

W04W04

9090

D27D27

2626FX

W04W04

9090

D27D27

2850DH

W20W20

2626FX

W04W04

LEFT ELEVATION

2868FX

W16W16

2060FX

W03W03

3080

D19D19

2840SC

W19W19

2840SC

W19W19

2868FX

W16W16

2860SH

W14W14

2860SH

W07W07

2860SH

W07W07

2680

D23D23 2860SH

W07W07

2860SH

W07W07

2860SH

W14W14

5080

D01D01 2860SH

W07W07

2868FX

W16W16

2860SH

W07W07

2868FX

W16W16

3060

W10W10

2680

D23D23

GRADE TO BE MIN. 4" BELOW GARAGE FF
AND SLOPE THEREAFTER AWAY FROM HOME
UNTIL REACHING EXISTING GRADE

LAP SIDING

METAL
WAINSCOTING

LIMESTONE LOOK
STONE OR SIMILAR

DARK SKY COMPLIANT LIGHTING

WINDOW TOPS
190" FROM FF

2868FX

W16W16

2060FX

W03W03

3080

D19D19

2840SC

W19W19

2840SC

W19W19

2868FX

W16W16

2860SH

W14W14

2860SH

W07W07

2860SH

W07W07

2680

D23D23 2860SH

W07W07

2860SH

W07W07

2860SH

W14W14

5080

D01D01 2860SH

W07W07

2868FX

W16W16

2860SH

W07W07

2868FX

W16W16

3060

W10W10

2680

D23D23

GRADE TO BE MIN. 4" BELOW GARAGE FF
AND SLOPE THEREAFTER AWAY FROM HOME
UNTIL REACHING EXISTING GRADE

LAP SIDING

METAL
WAINSCOTING

LIMESTONE LOOK
STONE OR SIMILAR

DARK SKY COMPLIANT LIGHTING

WINDOW TOPS
190" FROM FF

2868FX

W16W16

2060FX

W03W03

3080

D19D19

2840SC

W19W19

2840SC

W19W19

2868FX

W16W16

2860SH

W14W14

2860SH

W07W07

2860SH

W07W07

2680

D23D23 2860SH

W07W07

2860SH

W07W07

2860SH

W14W14

5080

D01D01 2860SH

W07W07

2868FX

W16W16

2860SH

W07W07

2868FX

W16W16

3060

W10W10

2680

D23D23

REAR ELEVATION

P-13
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS
 2

/2

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



2668

D09D09

2060DH

W02W02

2060DH

W02W02 4046

W11W11

4080

D22D22

2668

D09D09

TOP OF FOOTING
-4.1'

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - FOUNDATION
-1'

3'
-0

 3
4"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 1ST FLOOR
0'

1'

TOP OF PLATE
9.1'

9'
-1

 1
8"

TOP OF PLATE
18.2'

9'
-1

 3
4"

HIGHEST RIDGE
29.3'

11
'-1

"

7'-4 1 8"

6 
3

4"

RISE: 6 3/4"
RUN: 11"

RISE: 6 3/4"
RUN: 11"

SPLIT LANDING
RISE 6 3/4"

80"
WINDOW
TOP

96" WINDOW TOP

11 7/8 TJI110

3/4" SHEETING

11 7/8 TJI110

3/4" SHEETING

24" HIGH THICKENED EDGE SLAB
TOP 6" BELOW FF

PD FTG

24" HIGH THICKENED EDGE SLAB
TOP 6" BELOW FF

RAIL 36" HIGH MIN.

2668

D09D09

2060DH

W02W02

2060DH

W02W02 4046

W11W11

4080

D22D22

2668

D09D09

TOP OF FOOTING
-4.1'

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - FOUNDATION
-1'

3'
-0

 3
4"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 1ST FLOOR
0'

1'

TOP OF PLATE
9.1'

9'
-1

 1
8"

TOP OF PLATE
18.2'

9'
-1

 3
4"

HIGHEST RIDGE
29.3'

11
'-1

"

7'-4 1 8"

6 
3

4"

RISE: 6 3/4"
RUN: 11"

RISE: 6 3/4"
RUN: 11"

SPLIT LANDING
RISE 6 3/4"

80"
WINDOW
TOP

96" WINDOW TOP

11 7/8 TJI110

3/4" SHEETING

11 7/8 TJI110

3/4" SHEETING

24" HIGH THICKENED EDGE SLAB
TOP 6" BELOW FF

PD FTG

24" HIGH THICKENED EDGE SLAB
TOP 6" BELOW FF

RAIL 36" HIGH MIN.

2668

D09D09

2060DH

W02W02

2060DH

W02W02 4046

W11W11

4080

D22D22

2668

D09D09

Elevation 5

2060FX

W03W03

3080

D19D19

2840SC

W19W19

2036FX

W15W15

2840SC

W19W19

2860SH

W14W14

2860SH

W07W07

2680

D23D23

31076

2860SH

W14W14

2036FX

W15W15

2036FX

W15W15

5080

D01D012860SH

W07W07

3060

W10W10

2680

D23D23

4
12

4
12

3
12

8
12

8
12

8
12

2'-8"

6'
-3

"

6" 6"
8'

5'

TOP OF FOOTING
-4.1'

BOTTOM OF FOOTING
-2.5'

1'
-6

 3
4"

-0.5' 2'

TOP OF SLAB - PATIO
0'

6"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 1ST FLOOR
0'

TOP OF PLATE
9.1'

9'
-1

 1
8"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 2ND FLOOR
10.1' 1'

-0
 5

8"

ROUGH CEILING - 2ND FLOOR
18.2'

8'
-1

 1
8"

HIGHEST RIDGE
29.3'

11
'-1

"

20
'-1

1 
5

8"

80" FF
WINDOW
TOP

80" FF
WINDOW
TOP

80" FF
WINDOW

TOP

CUSTOM
DOOR
VERIFY DOOR
DIMENSIONS
PRIOR TO
FRAMING

11 7/8" 110TJI

3/4" SHEETING

FAUX BEAM

96" FF
WINDOW
TOP

RAIL 36"
MIN

8' CLG

12" HEARTH

SLAB 6" BFF

RAKED
EAVES

RAKED
EAVES

60"
PRIVACY

FENCE

24"
THICKENED
EDGE SLAB

11 7/8" 110TJI

3/4" SHEETING

4
12

4
12

3
12

8
12

8
12

8
12

2060FX

W03W03

3080

D19D19

2840SC

W19W19

2036FX

W15W15

2840SC

W19W19

2860SH

W14W14

2860SH

W07W07

2680

D23D23

31076

2860SH

W14W14

2036FX

W15W15

2036FX

W15W15

5080

D01D012860SH

W07W07

3060

W10W10

2680

D23D23

2'-8"

6'
-3

"

6" 6"
8'

5'

TOP OF FOOTING
-4.1'

BOTTOM OF FOOTING
-2.5'

1'
-6

 3
4"

-0.5' 2'

TOP OF SLAB - PATIO
0'

6"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 1ST FLOOR
0'

TOP OF PLATE
9.1'

9'
-1

 1
8"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 2ND FLOOR
10.1' 1'

-0
 5

8"

ROUGH CEILING - 2ND FLOOR
18.2'

8'
-1

 1
8"

HIGHEST RIDGE
29.3'

11
'-1

"

20
'-1

1 
5

8"

80" FF
WINDOW
TOP

80" FF
WINDOW
TOP

80" FF
WINDOW

TOP

CUSTOM
DOOR
VERIFY DOOR
DIMENSIONS
PRIOR TO
FRAMING

11 7/8" 110TJI

3/4" SHEETING

FAUX BEAM

96" FF
WINDOW
TOP

RAIL 36"
MIN

8' CLG

12" HEARTH

SLAB 6" BFF

RAKED
EAVES

RAKED
EAVES

60"
PRIVACY

FENCE

24"
THICKENED
EDGE SLAB

11 7/8" 110TJI

3/4" SHEETING

2060FX

W03W03

3080

D19D19

2840SC

W19W19

2036FX

W15W15

2840SC

W19W19

2860SH

W14W14

2860SH

W07W07

2680

D23D23

31076

2860SH

W14W14

2036FX

W15W15

2036FX

W15W15

5080

D01D012860SH

W07W07

3060

W10W10

2680

D23D23

Elevation 6

3068

D17D17

3868

1'
-6

 3
4"

9'
10

'-1
 1

8"

TOP OF FOOTING
-4.1'

TOP OF GARAGE SLAB
-1'

3'
-0

 3
4"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 1ST FLOOR
0'

1'

TOP OF PLATE
9.1'

9'
-1

 1
8"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 2ND FLOOR
10.1'1'

-0
 5

8"

TOP OF PLATE
18.2'

8'
-1

 1
8"

HIGHEST RIDGE
29.3'

11
'-1

"

5'

6" STEP

WINDOW TOP 80" FF

SLAB 12" BFF

D0OR TOP 92" FROM GARAGE FINISH FLOOR
80" RESIDENCE FINISH FLOOR

24" THICKENED EDGE SLAB

PAD FTG

3068

D17D17

3868

1'
-6

 3
4"

9'
10

'-1
 1

8"

TOP OF FOOTING
-4.1'

TOP OF GARAGE SLAB
-1'

3'
-0

 3
4"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 1ST FLOOR
0'

1'

TOP OF PLATE
9.1'

9'
-1

 1
8"

TOP OF SUBFLOOR - 2ND FLOOR
10.1'1'

-0
 5

8"

TOP OF PLATE
18.2'

8'
-1

 1
8"

HIGHEST RIDGE
29.3'

11
'-1

"

5'

6" STEP

WINDOW TOP 80" FF

SLAB 12" BFF

D0OR TOP 92" FROM GARAGE FINISH FLOOR
80" RESIDENCE FINISH FLOOR

24" THICKENED EDGE SLAB

PAD FTG

3068

D17D17

3868

Elevation 7

P-14
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

SE
CT

IO
NS

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



PT

WH

UP

R
6

GFCI GFCI

GFCI

GFCI

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

SD

SD

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

GFCI
WP

GFCI
WP

GFCI
WP

GFCI
WP

R
6

R
6

G
RA

N
D

FO
YE

R

G
A

RA
G

E

BA
TH

LA
UN

D
RY

PO
RC

H

PA
TIO

KI
TC

HE
N

/B
RE

A
KF

A
ST

D
IN

IN
G

BE
D

RO
O

M
 1

HA
LL

DARK SKY COMPLIANT
ON LIGHT SENSOR DARK SKY COMPLIANT

ON LIGHT SENSOR
DARK SKY COMPLIANT
ON LIGHT SENSOR

DARK SKY COMPLIANT

O
FF

IC
E

P-15
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

PR
OP

OS
ED

 E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L 

   
 

1/
2

MECHANICAL AND
ELECTRICAL  NOTES:
1. FURNACE DUCTS FROM THE GARAGE INTO THE 
DWELLING ARE TO BE A MINIMUM OF 26 GUAGE 
GALVANIZED SHEET METAL WITH NO OPENINGS 
INTO THE GARAGE, FIRE STOP AND SEAL AROUND 
DUCT PENETRATION.

2. APPLIANCES GENERATING A SPARK, GLOW OR 
FLAME, INSTALLED IN GARAGES, MUST KEEP PILOTS, 
BURNERS, HEATING ELEMENTS AND SWITCHES A 
MINIMUM OF 18” ABOVE THE FLOOR.

3. DRYER, KITCHEN AND BATH FANS AND GAS FIRED 
WATER HEATERS ARE TO BE VENTED TO THE OUTSIDE 
AND DISCHARGE AT LEAST 3 FEET FROM ANY OPENINGS 
INTO THE BUILDING. 

4. ALL PLUMBING VENTS TO REAR OF RIDGE

5. ALL FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES MUST HAVE 
COMBUSTION AIR FROM OUTSIDE.

6. ELECTRICAL AND SERVICE RECEPTACLES AND
 MECHANICAL REGISTERS SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE 
LOCATIONS.

7. SET ELECTRICAL AND SERVICE RECEPTACLES AT 1’-6” 
A.F.F. TO CENTER OR AS NOTED.

8. SET ELECTRICAL AND SERVICE RECEPTACLES AT 
KITCHEN 3’-10” A.F.F. TO CENTER.

9. SET ELECTRICAL (GFI) AND SERVICE RECEPTACLES AT 
GARAGE 3’-10” A.F.F. TO CENTER.

10. GFI ELECTRICAL RECEPTACLES AT BATH 3’6” A.F.F. TO 
CENTER.

11. ELECTRICAL RECEPTACLES FOR FREEZER NOT A GFI, LABE.

12. DRYER TO VENT THROUGH ROOF ON ONE STORY PLANS 
AND TO SECOND FLOOR JOIST AND OUTSIDE WALL ON TWO 
STORY PLAN.

13. MINIMUM OF ONE HOSE BIB TO BE ALIGNED WITH INTERIOR 
WALL AND SET MINIMUM OF 2’0” ABOVE GRADE

14. ELECTRICAL SERVICE METR 5’-0” AWAY FROM CORNER. 

1/4" = 1'

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



D
N

GFCI

GFCI

GFCI

GFCI

GFCI

R
6

R
6

R
6

SD

SD

SD

3

3

3

R
6

3

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

R
6

BE
D

RO
O

M
 2

BE
D

RO
O

M
 3

BE
D

RO
O

M
 4

BA
TH

RO
O

M

JA
C

K 
A

N
D

 J
ILL

SW
ITC

H 
IN

 L
IV

IN
G

 B
EL

O
W

SWITCH IN LIVING BELOW

SW
ITC

H 
IN

 E
N

TR
Y 

BE
LO

W

BO
N

US
 R

O
O

M

P-16
SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:

DATE:

11/29/2024

24
01

 S
UN

RI
SE

 R
IM

BO
IS

E,
 ID

 8
37

05
20

8.
87

1.
69

50
  

ar
ie

l@
dr

af
tin

g-
st

ud
io

s.
co

m

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL: 

WHEN PRINTED ON 24" X 36" SHEET

PR
OP

OS
ED

 E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L 

   
 

2/
2

DESIGNER SUGGESTION THAT
DRAWINGS BE REVIEWED BY

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

MECHANICAL AND
ELECTRICAL  NOTES:
1. FURNACE DUCTS FROM THE GARAGE INTO THE 
DWELLING ARE TO BE A MINIMUM OF 26 GUAGE 
GALVANIZED SHEET METAL WITH NO OPENINGS 
INTO THE GARAGE, FIRE STOP AND SEAL AROUND 
DUCT PENETRATION.

2. APPLIANCES GENERATING A SPARK, GLOW OR 
FLAME, INSTALLED IN GARAGES, MUST KEEP PILOTS, 
BURNERS, HEATING ELEMENTS AND SWITCHES A 
MINIMUM OF 18” ABOVE THE FLOOR.

3. DRYER, KITCHEN AND BATH FANS AND GAS FIRED 
WATER HEATERS ARE TO BE VENTED TO THE OUTSIDE 
AND DISCHARGE AT LEAST 3 FEET FROM ANY OPENINGS 
INTO THE BUILDING. 

4. ALL PLUMBING VENTS TO REAR OF RIDGE

5. ALL FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES MUST HAVE 
COMBUSTION AIR FROM OUTSIDE.

6. ELECTRICAL AND SERVICE RECEPTACLES AND
 MECHANICAL REGISTERS SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE 
LOCATIONS.

7. SET ELECTRICAL AND SERVICE RECEPTACLES AT 1’-6” 
A.F.F. TO CENTER OR AS NOTED.

8. SET ELECTRICAL AND SERVICE RECEPTACLES AT 
KITCHEN 3’-10” A.F.F. TO CENTER.

9. SET ELECTRICAL (GFI) AND SERVICE RECEPTACLES AT 
GARAGE 3’-10” A.F.F. TO CENTER.

10. GFI ELECTRICAL RECEPTACLES AT BATH 3’6” A.F.F. TO 
CENTER.

11. ELECTRICAL RECEPTACLES FOR FREEZER NOT A GFI, LABE.

12. DRYER TO VENT THROUGH ROOF ON ONE STORY PLANS 
AND TO SECOND FLOOR JOIST AND OUTSIDE WALL ON TWO 
STORY PLAN.

13. MINIMUM OF ONE HOSE BIB TO BE ALIGNED WITH INTERIOR 
WALL AND SET MINIMUM OF 2’0” ABOVE GRADE

14. ELECTRICAL SERVICE METER 5’-0” AWAY FROM CORNER. 

15. ALL SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE HARD WIRED AND INTERCONNECTED

16. ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO BE DARK SKY COMPLIANT

1/4" = 1'

Layout Page Table
NumberTitle
1 PROJECT OVERVIEW
2 SITE PLAN
3 FOUNDATION NOTES
4 FOUNDATION PLAN
5 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
6 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR BRACING

PLAN
7 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
8 SECOND LEVEL FLOOR

BRACING PLAN
9 1ST LEVEL HEADER / 2ND FLOOR

BEARING PLAN
10 1ST LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
11 2ND LEVEL ROOF FRAMING &

HEADER PLAN
12 ELEVATIONS 1/2
13 ELEVATIONS 2/2
14 SECTIONS
15 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      1/2
16 PROPOSED ELECTRICAL      2/2

2246

96
2 

W
AG

ON
 W

HE
EL

M
CC

AL
L 

ID
 8

36
38



 

 
216 East Park Street   McCall, Idaho 83638   P (208) 634-7142   F (208) 634-3038 

Distribution Memorandum 
Date: November 7, 2024
To: City of McCall 

Airport 
Community and Economic Development 
Finance 
Information Systems 
Parks and Recreation 
Police 
Public Works 
 
Valley County 
Assessor’s Office 
County Surveyor 
Parks and Recreation 
Planning and Zoning 
Road & Bridge 

 
State 
Central District Health Department 
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality 
Idaho Department of Lands 
Idaho Fish and Game 
Idaho Transportation Department 
Idaho Transportation Department, Division of 

Aeronautics 
 
Other 
Big Payette Lake Water Quality Council 
Idaho Power Company  
McCall Fire Protection District 
Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer 

District 
A complete list of individual recipients is available upon request. 

From: Meridith Todd, City & Sustainability Planner 
DR-24-24, SH-24-12: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd – Doug Wilkinson of Hawk Inc for Michael Thomas 
An application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a 3966 square feet of living space 
and an 800 square foot attached garage, adjacent to Payette Lake.  The property is zoned R4 – Low 
Density Residential and is more particularly described as: 

Lot 146 of the Amended Payette Lake Cottage Sites situate in the N ½ of Section 33, T19N, R3E, 
B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Planning and Zoning Meeting Date: December 3rd, 2024 
Comments Deadline: November 21, 2024 

 
Your comments are appreciated and the applicant will be required to satisfy all comments prior to 
approval.  If you would like your comments to be incorporated to any Planning and Zoning documents 
please send me your comments by the date indicated above.  If you have questions or concerns regarding 
the application, please contact the Meredith Todd at 208-634-4168 or mtodd@mccall.id.us  

mailto:mtodd@mccall.id.us


���������	
��� ���	���	��	�	�������������������������	������	�����������������	 �����!	�������"�#$�	%��������� &'(	)�������	*�	+,-,.�����	������	��� �������	%)	-/0/-����� 1.-�/,(�&'02����� �33���4��#$�������5���
	 �#���	�3������	
����6!���	�5	7	����	������	��6��������� ,,.,	�	 ����8���$	*����� ��!������� %)��� -/0/-����� 1.-�-&,�/11/����� ��������6!���������4!����5���%�9����	������#���	�3������	1�����������������������������%�9����	���������	������� '01	:�!��	:����	��*�!��	)���5�����!	)������� �& 	 ���� ����	*�������#�� �������	*�$��	������������:����	���	��#���;6���	<����!� 1'''2�������	
��� )�6!	:��$�����	�	"�#$	%�� 6������	
���������	*������	+������!	������� 	 ����� �33���4��#$�������5�������� 1.-�/,(�&'02%����	+����=	��;6�����>�����!	*���	?��������	�����������	��>��� 	 @�����	��6��������������	?�����>���	���� �����������:���� :���
��!�8��	������!

ABCDEF	GBHDBI	JKKLDMNODPFANOBQ	RSTUUTUSUVJKKLDMNFO	T	JWWDODPFNL	XDLLDFE	YPFONMO	T	ZIFB[
\[PKB[O]YPFO[NMOP[JFFB̂NODPF	_F̀P[aNODPF)����������	������6�����	�3	�	�#�������	���!���3�����	���������	#���	��	����������	!��9��	���9�#��5



����������	
�����������������	��������
�������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������!��������������������� "���������!	
#��������� �����������! � 	
#��������� "���������!	
#���������$�����������������������������%���&"
�
���'���&�������������(������������������������)�������������'��������)������������ *�������������� +,--.����	�����	/0"�012+334�������5��� *$�)�6�����7 8��������6�����7+9������������ :(������������ *����������������*9������)����'�� *9��������������'��*$���'���"������� *$���'���	�%� *	
�������;���	
������������	
������������	
#���������;����)�������������� *����������������*;���������
�����	/�"� +,--
� ��������������������������������;����������������������������������<�����������������
��9������������;�������������;����������������������������������������������	������"�������4����;���9����4����;���	��
#�"���������	���������"�������=����>�����$��5

?@ABCDE@D�FBBGEHCIE@DJ
KLICEGJ

MEND����������������������9�������������������)������9��������������������������'������������������������������������������'�����������������������������������������O���
����������������P��������������������������������1	��������������������'�������O��������#�����������������������������������������������������
�������������0� ��
��>��5����� � :*&11&1*12 �� ;��� � ���� �



                                           
216 East Park Street  �WWL/C�d/KN 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

McCall, Idaho 83638 
P: (208) 634‐7052 
www.mccall.id.us/building 
 

 

  
REQUIRED PRO-ECT INFORMATION 
If you do not know an allowable amount, refer to the Residential Development *uide or 
contact a building/planning staff member prior to submitting your application. 
 
Allowable Lot Coverage 
Lot Area in square feet:  BBBBBBBB 
Lot Coverage � Allowed:  BBBBBBBB 
 
Lot Coverage Allowed:  ________ 
(ex: lot area is 10,000 sq ft and percentage allowed is 30� - multiply 10,000 x .30   3,000 sq ft lot coverage allowed) 
 
 
Proposed Lot Coverage 
Footprint of existing structures: BBBBBBBBft2 

Footprint of proposed structures: BBBBBBBB ft2 

Total Structure footprint:                   ft2 

 
Area of existing uncovered decks, 
Patios, walkways, plazas, etc. BBBBBBBB ft2 
Area of new uncovered decks, 
Patios, walkways, plazas, etc. BBBBBBBB ft2 
Total decks, etc. area   _______ ft2 
Multiply Total Decks, etc. area times 50% (.50) of actual=                     ft2 
 
Existing driveways, parking, etc. BBBBBBBB ft2 
Proposed driveways, parking, etc. BBBBBBBB ft2 
Total driveway area   ________ ft2  

Multiply Total driveway area times 35% (.35) of actual=                  ft2 
 
 
 
Total Proposed Lot Coverage:      ________ 
(sum of red boxes) 

Doug Wilkinson
29,987

Doug Wilkinson
21.75%

Doug Wilkinson
6,522

Doug Wilkinson
0

Doug Wilkinson
3,668

Doug Wilkinson
0

Doug Wilkinson
0

Doug Wilkinson
0

Doug Wilkinson
0

Doug Wilkinson
3,997

Doug Wilkinson
3,997

Doug Wilkinson
0

Doug Wilkinson
5,067

Doug Wilkinson
3,668

Doug Wilkinson
3,997



 

 
 

 
Proposed Building Size 
Occupied space (existing)   BBBBBBBB 
Unoccupied space (existing garage) BBBBBBBB 
Covered exterior space (existing)  BBBBBBBB 
 
Occupied space (new)    BBBBBBBB 
Unoccupied space (new garage)  BBBBBBBB 
Covered exterior space (new)  BBBBBBBB 
 
Total Proposed Building Size :  ________   
(If over 3500 ft2 stop and contact the City Planner’s office for Design Review prior to building permitting.) 

Doug Wilkinson
0

Doug Wilkinson
0

Doug Wilkinson
0

Doug Wilkinson
3,966

Doug Wilkinson
800

Doug Wilkinson
622

Doug Wilkinson
5,388



STORMWATER APPLICATION 
City of McCall 

 
Fill in all information.  Submit one copy of signed application and three copies of Stormwater Management 
Plan/Report to the City Engineer. 

 
1. Project Name:   
  Location:   
 
2. Owner’s Name:   
  Street:   City:   
   State:   Zip Code:   Phone:     
 
3. Project Description:   
        
        
        
        

a. Total property area, in acres.            
b. Proposed impervious surface (asphalt, rooftop, concrete, sidewalk, etc.) in square feet.     

               
               
               

c. Describe existing vegetation present on site.             
                   
                   

d. Start date of construction.              
e. Estimated length of time to complete improvements.           

 
4. Stormwater Management Plan/Report attached? Yes   No   
 
5. Circle the section of the Stormwater Management Plan/Report Checklist which are applicable to project. 

  A   B   C   D   E   F   
 
6. Party responsible for operation and maintenance of project, including maintenance of temporary and permanent Best 

Management Practices: 
 
 
   
 Name Title Signature  Date 
 
   
 Address  Daytime Phone After Hours Phone 
 
 
Do not write below this line. 
 
This Stormwater Management Plan/Report is: 
 
Approved:   
 
Not Approved:    
 
Approved, with conditions:       
            
            
            
            
            
 
 
By The City of McCall 
 
  
 Representative Title Signature  Date 

Doug Wilkinson
10/20/24





DR-24-25, SH-24-11 
LOWE RESIDENCE 

ADDITION 
2191 Lakeview Dr  

McCall Area Planning & Zoning Commission 
Staff Report 

December 3, 2024 

  



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 2191 Lakeview Dr December 3, 2024 

Executive Summary 

Description 

An application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a 424 square foot addition to an 
existing residence, adjacent to Payette Lake. The additions are proposed to provide a covered entry area 
over the currently uncovered entry, as well as add bedroom, storage, and other livable space. The new 
structure size will total 2,835 square feet. 

Discussion 

• The applicant is proposing to construct an addition to an existing single-family residence.  

• The existing residence and a detached deck encroach into the 50’ foot setback from the shoreline of 
Payette Lake. The proposed addition is planned upland of the 50’ foot setback, where expansion will 
not increase the existing non-conformities, and is eligible for a one time extension of the structure 
to a degree no greater than a 25% increase from the existing structure size. 

• The site plan does not quantify the snow storage areas, however enough appears to be available. 
McCall Code Section 3.8.15(B) requires a minimum of 33% of the parking, sidewalk, and driveway 
area to be identified for snow storage. The site appears to be large enough to accommodate snow 
storage. The proposed revised driveway size will increase from 4,087 square feet to 4,540 square 
feet.  Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant should provide a revised site plan 
showing a minimum of one (1) square foot of snow storage area for every three (3) square feet of 
parking, sidewalk, and driveway area. 

• The site plan does not identify any change to landscaping, pedestrian access, or BMPs in the 50-foot 
setback of the shoreline.  

Potential Motions Regarding DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 

1. “I move to approve DR-24-25, SH-24-11 with the staff recommended conditions of approval.” 
2. “I move to approve DR-24-25, SH-24-11 with the staff recommended conditions of approval with the 

following modifications: ______.” 
3. “I move to continue DR-24-25, SH-24-11 to the ______ meeting to allow time for staff and the 

applicant to provide more information on the following: ______.” 
 

Conditions of Approval 

 Prior to Condition Recommended 
Contact 

1. The issuance of a building 
permit 

The applicant shall receive final engineering 
approval 

Staff Engineer 

2. The applicant shall provide a revised site plan 
identifying a minimum of one (1) square foot 
of snow storage area for every three (3) 
square feet of parking, sidewalk, and 
driveway area. 

City Planner 

3. The issuance of a 
certificate of occupancy 

The applicant shall reseed all disturbed areas 
with native grasses or wildflowers 

Building Official 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 2191 Lakeview Dr December 3, 2024 

Expirations 

1. Pursuant to McCall Code Section 3.16.08, design review approval shall lapse and become void 
whenever the applicant has not applied for a building permit within one year from the date of initial 
approval. 

  



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 2191 Lakeview Dr December 3, 2024 

Project Location 

           

 

  

Subject Property Current Zoning 

Future Land Use 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 2191 Lakeview Dr December 3, 2024 

Project Analysis 

Description 

An application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a 424 square foot addition to an 
existing residence, adjacent to Payette Lake. The additions are proposed to provide a covered entry area 
over the currently uncovered entry, as well as add bedroom, storage, and other livable space. The new 
structure size will total 2,835 square feet. 

Zoning District: R4 – Rural Residential 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Low Density Residential (Agriculture Forest Adjacent) 

Project Acreage: 0.88 acres 

Proposed Use: Single Family Residence 

Jurisdiction: McCall Impact Area 

Legal Description 

Lot 3 of the Harris Cove Subdivision situate in the S½ of Section 35, T19N, R3E, B.M., Valley 
County, Idaho. 

Associated Documents 

Application Most Recent Revised Submittal Date 

Land Use Application October 21, 2024 

Building Plans October 22, 2024 

Existing Conditions Survey October 21, 2024 

Stormwater Drainage Report Pending 

Public Noticing 

Notice Type Notice Date 

Publication in the Star News November 14, 2024 

Mailing to property owners within 300 feet November 19, 2024 

Posting of the subject property November 15, 2024 

  



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 5 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 2191 Lakeview Dr December 3, 2024 

Dimensional Standards 

  Proposed Required 

Front Setback 283.8-feet Greater than 25-feet 

Rear Setback 31.5 feet (Existing, No Change) Greater than 50-feet (Shoreline) 

Side Yard Setback 1 (N) 3.56-feet (Existing, No Change) Greater than 10-feet, 0-inches 

Side Yard Setback 2 (S) 51.38-feet  Greater than 15-feet, 0-inches 

Eave Height 1 Existing for minimum Setback Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 

Eave Height 2 Existing for minimum Setback Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 

Both Side Setbacks must add up 
to: Greater than 55-feet Greater than 20-feet  

Lot Coverage (square-feet) 3,854 square-feet Less than 7,642 square-feet 

Lot Coverage (percent) 10.3% Less than 20.47 % 

Snow Storage Not quantified Greater than 1,514 square-feet 

Building Height 22-feet, 6-inches Less than 35-feet 

Structure Size 2,835 square-feet Less than 10,000 square-feet 

Code Sections of Interest 

• McCall Code Section 3.8.015: Snow Storage: 
(A) Where snow removal and storage may pose a problem to traffic circulation or reduce the 

amount of adequate parking for winter business, the developer of the property shall designate a 
snow storage area and remove snow as necessary. 

(B) Required Area: Snow storage areas not less than thirty-three percent (33%) of the parking, 
sidewalk and driveway areas shall be incorporated into the site design. 

(C) Location: 
1. Snow storage may only use landscape areas that are planted with salt tolerant and resilient 

plant materials that can tolerate the weight of stacked snow. 
2. Snow storage may use up to thirty-three percent (33%) of the required parking areas. 
3. Snow storage areas shall be located to avoid piling of snow against existing significant trees. 

(D) See also the requirements of sections 3.3.041 and 9.3.08 of this code 

Required Findings Code Sections: 

• McCall Code Section 3.3.09: Residential Zone Design Review Standards: 
(A) Purpose: To ensure that the McCall area's built environment complements McCall's natural 

environment, scenic mountain setting, and historic, small town character. 
1. To support development that is residential in character and compatible with its surrounding 

neighborhood. 
2. To preserve natural features, including waterways, open space, trees, native vegetation, and 

wildlife habitat and corridors. 
3. To promote active and safe streetscapes in residential neighborhoods that are conducive to 

walking and biking. 
(B) Applicability: The design standards apply to accessory dwelling units, multifamily residential 

developments of three (3) or more units and single-family residential dwelling units greater than 
three thousand five hundred (3,500) square feet. 

(C) Residential Design Standards: 
1. Building Scale: The building shall be in scale with the site conditions and surrounding 

structures. Appropriate scale can be accomplished through the following: 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 6 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 2191 Lakeview Dr December 3, 2024 

a. The principal structure on the site is the dominant element. 
b. Building massing and scale is responsive to the site conditions, including views through 

and of the site, and existing vegetation. Development that is designed to complement 
rather than dominate the natural landscape. 

c. Variations in wall planes and roof lines are incorporated to minimize the apparent scale 
of the building. 

d. Porches, balconies, decks and terraces that strengthen the residential scale and 
character of the building. 

2. Building Design: Building designs shall enhance and/or continue the styles found in the 
McCall area with allowance for new interpretations of historic details. Local natural building 
materials, roof overhangs, covered porches and entrances, simplicity of design, and 
segmented windows are elements of the McCall style. Building designs that are in keeping 
with the McCall style include the following: 
a. Materials: 

i. Natural looking exterior materials looking siding and decking materials that resist 
heat and flames, including: composite decking, cement, plaster, stucco, masonry 
(such as stone brick or blocks) and fiber-cement siding, soffit, and trim products. 

ii. Use of stones that convey the appearance of a structural element rather than a 
veneer facing. 

iii. Metal when used in combination with natural materials. 
b. Roofs: 

i. Roofs that compliment and respond to the mountain setting and heavy snow 
environment. 

ii. Hipped, pitched, shed and gabled roofs. 
iii. Roofs designed to prevent snow or ice from shedding directly onto a pedestrian 

walkway, access or adjacent property. 
iv. Class A fire rated roof assemblies. 

c. Exterior Color: 
i. Exterior wall colors that tend toward earthy warm hues, with accent colors kept to a 

minimum of two (2) and used to highlight entrances. 
ii. No harshly contrasted color combinations, brilliant, luminescent or day-glow colors 

on exterior finishes. 
d. No blank walls shall face street frontages, including blank or unarticulated garage doors. 
e. Decks and balconies shall be designed to handle snow and drift loads including snow 

shedding from roof overhangs above. 

• McCall Code Section 3.16.07:  Design Review Criteria: 
The commission or administrator shall determine the following before approval is given: 

(A) The project is in general conformance with the comprehensive plan. 
(B) The project does not jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of the public. 
(C) The project conforms to the applicable requirements of the zoning ordinance and subdivision 

ordinance as enumerated in section 3.16.01 of this chapter. 
(D) The project will have no substantial impact on adjacent properties or on the community at large. 
(E) If applicable, a subdivision design review document has been reviewed and approved by the 

commission in lieu of the design guidelines. 
(F) For projects in the shoreline and river environs zone, the project will not have an unreasonable 

and adverse impact on the visual quality of its setting or the water quality. 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 7 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 2191 Lakeview Dr December 3, 2024 

(G) For projects in the scenic route zone, the project will preserve and enhance the scenic quality of 
the street or highway. (Ord. 821, 2-23-2006, eff. 3-16-2006; amd. Ord. 998, 1-14-2021) 

Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest 

• Vision in Motion – Our Vision: 

McCall is a diverse, small town united to maintain a safe, clean, healthy, and attractive environment. 
It is a friendly, progressive community that is affordable and sustainable. 

• Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – Low Density Residential: 

This land use designation is intended to provide for the development of low-density single-family 
residential neighborhoods. These neighborhoods consist of larger home sites. Implementing Zoning 
Districts: R-4 

Discussion 

• The applicant is proposing to construct a small addition to an existing single-family residence that is 
encroached into the 50’ foot setback from the Shoreline of Payette Lake. The subject application 
and proposed expansion follows the guidelines for non-conforming development outlined in McCall 
Code Section 3.11.07 with regards to Shoreline areas.  

• The site plan does not quantify snow storage areas. But appears to have adequate space available. A 
Revised site plan should be provided with at least 1,514 square feet of snow storage area identified.  

• A Stormwater Application has not been submitted for engineering review, however, the size of the 
addition and scale of additional development should be small enough for the Stormwater plan to be 
reviewed and meet Drainage Management Guidelines through the Engineering Approval process 
with the City Engineer.  

Comments 

Agency 

• City of McCall Public Works 

In an email dated November __, 2024, the City Engineer provided the following comments: 

Public 

• Jim Cross commented in support of the project 

Actions 

Potential Motions Regarding DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 

1. “I move to approve DR-24-25, SH-24-11 with the staff recommended conditions of approval.” 
2. “I move to approve DR-24-25, SH-24-11 with the staff recommended conditions of approval with the 

following modifications: ______.” 
3. “I move to continue DR-24-25, SH-24-11 to the ______ meeting to allow time for staff and the 

applicant to provide more information on the following: ______.” 

Conditions of Approval 

 Prior to Condition Recommended 
Contact 

4. The issuance of a building 
permit 

The applicant shall receive final engineering 
approval 

Staff Engineer 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 8 of 8 
Staff Report 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 2191 Lakeview Dr December 3, 2024 

5. The applicant shall provide a revised site plan 
showing a minimum of one (1) square foot of 
snow storage area for every three (3) square 
feet of parking, sidewalk, and driveway area. 

City Planner 

6. The issuance of a 
certificate of occupancy 

The applicant shall reseed all disturbed areas 
with native grasses or wildflowers 

Building Official 

Expirations 

1. Pursuant to McCall Code Section 3.16.08, design review approval shall lapse and become void 
whenever the applicant has not applied for a building permit within one year from the date of initial 
approval. 

 
 

Prepared by: 

 

 

Meredith Todd, City & Sustainability Planner 

 



From: Morgan Stroud
To: jlowe14@comcast.net
Cc: Meredith Todd; Rachel Santiago-Govier
Subject: DR 24-25 - 2191 Lakeview Ave - Engineering Items Missing
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 12:04:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hi John,
 
I met with Meredith and Rachel this morning to discuss the new applications submitted. During the
assessment of the materials submitted for 2191 Lakeview Ave, it was observed that some
engineering components were missing.
 

1. No stormwater items were submitted for review.
a. Stormwater requirements under 5,000 square feet of impervious: 

i. Completed and signed stormwater application (note that this property is in the

shoreline, and requires the responsible party to have a stormwater certificate)

ii. Stormwater drainage report that covers sections A,B, and F of the Stormwater Man
agement Checklist  (begins on page 11 in DMG's)

a. I have a rough template where you can fill in information. If you would

like a copy of this template, please let me know.

iii. A site/grading plan showing temporary BMP’s. 

a. Supporting links for Stormwater items above:
i. Stormwater Application: 

https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115535.pdf
ii. Drainage Management Guidelines:

https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115536.pdf
iii. Stormwater Design Criteria Resolution 16-10: 

https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115537.pdf
iv. DEQ BMP Catalog:

https://www2.deq.idaho.gov/admin/LEIA/api/document/download/14968
v. GIS Application with 2ft contours as optional layer for site/grading plan -

https://mccall.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=3ecba344abc24c7a8018307dd72f71ab

 

Without the items above not being submitted, this application is incomplete and will be unable to
move forward to a Planning and Zoning hearing. If the item above is submitted prior to November 8th,
the application can remain on the December agenda. Please send the requested information once
you have it so the review on the application can continue.
 
Thank you,

Morgan Stroud, PE
City Engineer

mailto:mstroud@mccall.id.us
mailto:jlowe14@comcast.net
mailto:mtodd@mccall.id.us
mailto:rsantiago-govier@mccall.id.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__evogov.s3.amazonaws.com_141_media_115535.pdf%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DccAapJDB7ooUD3ik09UmXUrEO78rxkGHyPwL4POe1H4%26m%3Dv6nJIdK0zA8O4_wpz5d2XCOq8PQG6Fwwdv2badO9o-2ylpVXonnSxvkRuy1puYdt%26s%3DxQfTrlip8YwO151H3G_kA16hc0gx4DW-tBklpGQKdjU%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cmstroud%40mccall.id.us%7Cd4741885b42249c2626608dcde7b5667%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638629868513465870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c6pe2aBZcHAeRtucdJqgGpbcI%2FMXNkkf%2FkjOg9yxt2o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__evogov.s3.amazonaws.com_141_media_115536.pdf%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DccAapJDB7ooUD3ik09UmXUrEO78rxkGHyPwL4POe1H4%26m%3Dv6nJIdK0zA8O4_wpz5d2XCOq8PQG6Fwwdv2badO9o-2ylpVXonnSxvkRuy1puYdt%26s%3DXm4awPXnPImOFKLuC4YNalsr-xY6yXTVdiwxVnJ8W6A%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cmstroud%40mccall.id.us%7Cd4741885b42249c2626608dcde7b5667%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638629868513489666%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9JMFIFLsWGqgqlmPwABNGb3ElGWud8ejFlXz4jM0JaU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__evogov.s3.amazonaws.com_141_media_115537.pdf%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DccAapJDB7ooUD3ik09UmXUrEO78rxkGHyPwL4POe1H4%26m%3Dv6nJIdK0zA8O4_wpz5d2XCOq8PQG6Fwwdv2badO9o-2ylpVXonnSxvkRuy1puYdt%26s%3DVSDt3EVQ8eP7iwoUMl2uv0AM1w0vp4HJD4BuhMwbw4Q%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cmstroud%40mccall.id.us%7Cd4741885b42249c2626608dcde7b5667%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638629868513506302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uwp1kJkLWo%2B57EdZPrP8oqCZBtbnpuVTlDRi%2B6YAL38%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www2.deq.idaho.gov_admin_LEIA_api_document_download_14968%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DccAapJDB7ooUD3ik09UmXUrEO78rxkGHyPwL4POe1H4%26m%3Dv6nJIdK0zA8O4_wpz5d2XCOq8PQG6Fwwdv2badO9o-2ylpVXonnSxvkRuy1puYdt%26s%3DTC_jzS5LsnFnTFI_Cszb37ra4n4GmNn0aKz7I_b2vNE%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cmstroud%40mccall.id.us%7Cd4741885b42249c2626608dcde7b5667%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638629868513519592%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9l76AXoAE1%2FE00IyF0cKXAPenemUc4lEs54HTe%2BMMGo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__mccall.maps.arcgis.com_apps_webappviewer_index.html-3Fid-3D3ecba344abc24c7a8018307dd72f71ab%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DccAapJDB7ooUD3ik09UmXUrEO78rxkGHyPwL4POe1H4%26m%3Dv6nJIdK0zA8O4_wpz5d2XCOq8PQG6Fwwdv2badO9o-2ylpVXonnSxvkRuy1puYdt%26s%3D8D8a3Q-wJDctleOW-duKS9pUXioThrH2i2O7_HC5z-w%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cmstroud%40mccall.id.us%7Cd4741885b42249c2626608dcde7b5667%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638629868513533433%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BgYz9hXJQFTw1PzxYr8mmXLYMpDOoi8P%2F8ZQQaJ7J%2BI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__mccall.maps.arcgis.com_apps_webappviewer_index.html-3Fid-3D3ecba344abc24c7a8018307dd72f71ab%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DccAapJDB7ooUD3ik09UmXUrEO78rxkGHyPwL4POe1H4%26m%3Dv6nJIdK0zA8O4_wpz5d2XCOq8PQG6Fwwdv2badO9o-2ylpVXonnSxvkRuy1puYdt%26s%3D8D8a3Q-wJDctleOW-duKS9pUXioThrH2i2O7_HC5z-w%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cmstroud%40mccall.id.us%7Cd4741885b42249c2626608dcde7b5667%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638629868513533433%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BgYz9hXJQFTw1PzxYr8mmXLYMpDOoi8P%2F8ZQQaJ7J%2BI%3D&reserved=0





(D) 208.634.3458
www.mccall.id.us/engineering

 
Book Time with me for:

Engineering Questions & Concerns

Land Use Questions for Planning & Engineering

 
 

http://www.mccall.id.us/engineering
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/121e79a1164e428b9561b4747e0f9ca5@mccall.id.us?anonymous&ep=plink
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office365.com%2Fowa%2Fcalendar%2FLandUseEngineering%40mccall.id.us%2Fbookings%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cmstroud%40mccall.id.us%7C4884ec144ce5426ed1f508dc707540bf%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C638508896114277720%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KDQZ0H4Kaa0bmhpR8PFsvoNyQ8NCvrGopcmy2C603QI%3D&reserved=0


 

 
216 East Park Street   McCall, Idaho 83638   P (208) 634-7142   F (208) 634-3038 

Distribution Memorandum 
Date: November 7, 2024
To: City of McCall 

Airport 
Community and Economic Development 
Finance 
Information Systems 
Parks and Recreation 
Police 
Public Works 
 
Valley County 
Assessor’s Office 
County Surveyor 
Parks and Recreation 
Planning and Zoning 
Road & Bridge 

 
State 
Central District Health Department 
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality 
Idaho Department of Lands 
Idaho Fish and Game 
Idaho Transportation Department 
Idaho Transportation Department, Division of 

Aeronautics 
 
Other 
Big Payette Lake Water Quality Council 
Idaho Power Company  
McCall Fire Protection District 
Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer 

District 
A complete list of individual recipients is available upon request. 

From: Meridith Todd, City & Sustainability Planner 
DR-24-25, SH-24-11: 2191 Lakeview Avenue – John Lowe for Lowe Lakeview LLC 

An application for Design Review and Shoreline Review to construct a 424 square foot addition to an 
existing residence, adjacent to Payette Lake. The property is zoned R4 – Low Density Residential and is 
more particularly described as: 

Lot 3 of the Harris Cove Subdivision situate in the S½ of Section 35, T19N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, 
Idaho. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Planning and Zoning Meeting Date: December 3rd, 2024 
Comments Deadline: November 21, 2024 

 
Your comments are appreciated and the applicant will be required to satisfy all comments prior to 
approval.  If you would like your comments to be incorporated to any Planning and Zoning documents 
please send me your comments by the date indicated above.  If you have questions or concerns regarding 
the application, please contact the Meredith Todd at 208-634-4168 or mtodd@mccall.id.us  

mailto:mtodd@mccall.id.us


���������	
��� ����	��������	���������������	������	�����������������	�������	������� ���	�!	����������� �"	��#	$$%$�����	������	��� &������	'(	)*+*)����� ,-,+))+)*.����� /����0.1�������!���
	 "����	�2	3�����
��� ����	��������	���������� ..4	����	"��	����	
����� ��5676��76������ 
&��� )%0$$����� ,-,+))+)*.����� /����0.1�������!���'������	�����"����	�2	3�����	$�����������������������������'������	���������	������� $040	��������	��������	(���! ���	*	8�����	�����	9�������6���������	(������� 3. 	 ���� '�����	��������� �������	�����	3�����������:����	���	������76���	;������ *%**$�������	
���  ���	�!	����	<	&�������&��5���6������	
���&�����	�������	=&������	������� 	 ����� /����0.1�������!�������� ,-,+))+)*.'����	=����#	3�76�����/������	����	>��������	�����������	��/��� 	 9�����	��6��������������	>�����/���	?��� 3����������:���� "����	����
����5��	&������

@ABCDE	FAGCAH	IJJKCLMNCOE@MNAP	QRSQTSURUVIJJKCLMEN	S	IWWCNCOEMK	XCKKCED	YOENMLN	S	ZHEA[
\[OJA[N]YOEN[MLNO[IEEÂMNCOE	_ÈO[aMNCOE(����������	$	�����	��������



����������	
�����������������	��������
�������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������!��������������������� "���������!	
#��������� �����������! � 	
#��������� "���������!	
#���������$�����������������������������%���&"
�
���'���&�������������(������������������������)�������������'��������)������������ *+,-�������������� ../����	�����	0+"�+111.,2�������3��� -$�)�4�����5 .��������4�����5.6������������ .(������������ 7����������������76������)����'�� 76��������������'��7$���'���"������� 7$���'���	�%� 7	
�������8���	
������������	
������������	
#���������8����)�������������� 7����������������78���������
�����	0�"� 9:;
� ��������������������������������8����������������������������������<�����������������
��6������������8�������������8����������������������������������������������	������"�������2����8���6����2����8���	��
#�"���������	���������"�������=����>�����$��3

?@ABCDE@D�FBBGEHCIE@DJ
KLICEGJ

MEND����������������������6�������������������)������6��������������������������'������������������������������������������'�����������������������������������������O���
����������������P��������������������������������,	��������������������'�������O��������#�����������������������������������������������������
�������������+� Q����	+�'��� � .7&.*&,7,- �� 8��� � ���� �







Building Project Information Calculator

Project Owner or Applicant Name

Lowe Lakeview LLC

McCall Project Address

***MCCALL ADDRESSES ONLY***

2191 Lakeview Ave, Mccall Idaho

Please enter the PROJECT SITE ADDRESS in McCall, not a current home or
business address

PLEASE VERIFY THE ADDRESS ENTERED IS THE
MCCALL PROJECT ADDRESS INSIDE OF THE CITY OF
MCCALL, IDAHO, AND  NOT AN ADDRESS OUTSIDE
OF MCCALL (i.e. not the contractor's address or
primary address of project owner)

I verify that the above address is the PROJECT SITE ADDRESS
within the city of McCall

*

I verify I have entered a McCall Address

Phone Number

5056886834

E-mail

jlowe14@comcast.net

Allowable Lot Coverage Calculator

Total Lot Area in Square Feet

37,332

Lot Coverage Percentage Allowed

20.47

Lot Coverage Allowed

7,642

Proposed Lot Coverage

Footprint of Existing Structures (including
covered exterior spaces)

Enter square feet

1,854

Footprint of Proposed Structures (including
covered exterior spaces)

Enter square feet

397

Calculated Structure Footprint

Based on 100% of actual square feet

2,251

Area of Existing (uncovered decks, patios,
walkways, plazas, etc.)

Enter square feet

0

Area of New (uncovered decks, patios,
walkways, plazas, etc.)

Enter square feet

27

Calculated Footprint

Based on 50% of actual square feet

14

Existing Driveways (driveways, surface
parking, etc.)

Enter square feet

4,087

New Driveways (driveways, surface
parking, etc.)

Enter square feet

453

Calculated Driveway Footprint

Based on 35% of actual square feet

1,589

Total Proposed Lot Coverage

in square feet

3,854

Proposed Structure Size

Existing Occupied Space

square feet

1,945

Existing Unoccupied Space

square feet

172

Existing Covered Exterior Space

square feet

151

New Occupied Space

square feet

New Unoccupied Space

square feet

New Covered Exterior Space

square feet

mailto:jlowe14@comcast.net


519 0 48

Total Structure Size

Square Feet

2,835

All projects with structure size over 3500 square feet require design review. Contact the Assistant City Planner at mtodd@mccall.id.us.





N 56
°59

'17"
 E  37

8.9
4'

S 32°01'31" E  99.84'

S 5
7°0

1'48
" W

  36
9.8

5'

N 37°14'59" W  99.83'

LEGEND

PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

ORDINARY HIGHWATER SETBACK LINE

ORDINARY HIGHWATER LINE

CONCRETE PATIO

FOUND 5/8" REBAR AS NOTED

NO CAP

M & T

M & T

BUILDING EVE

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING CONIFER TREE

50
'

2' BUILDING EVE

M & T

11.4

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE

P

POWER METERP

DWG #

SHEET

 F: (208) 398-8105

2030 S. WASHINGTON AVE.
EMMETT, ID 83617
P: (208) 398-8104

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

PROJECT#

DATE:

PROJECT:

WWW.SAWTOOTHLS.COM

124161

124161

1 OF 19/2024
AWTOOTS H

Land Surveying, LLC

2191 LAKEVIEW AVENUE

LOCATED IN GOV. LOT 3 OF SECTION 35
T. 19 N., R. 3 E., B.M.

VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO

LOWE LAKEVIEW, LLC

1:30

DETAIL "A"
1:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2191 LAKEVIEW AVENUE RP003270000030

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAYETTE LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19599


	Agenda
	August draft minutes
	September draft minutes
	ROS-24-10 1679 Crescent Dr
	SUB-24-06 memo
	DR-24-23 memo
	DR-24-24 962 Wagon Wheel Rd
	DR-24-25 2191 Lakeview Dr

	Project Name: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd New Residence
	Location: 962 Wagon Wheel Rd, McCall, ID 83638
	Owners Name: Eugene C. & Jody Thomas Evergreen Trust
	Street: 1101 S Brentbrook Ln
	City: Eagle
	State: Idaho
	Zip Code: 83616
	Phone: 208-841-3223
	Project Description 1: The proposed project consists of the construciton of a two-story single-family residence with an associated 
	Project Description 2: gravel driveway from Wagon Wheel Rd. 
	Project Description 3: 
	Project Description 4: 
	Project Description 5: 
	Total property area in acres: .688 acres (29,987 S.F.)
	Proposed impervious surface asphalt rooftop concrete sidewalk etc in square feet 1: Existing impervious surface
	Proposed impervious surface asphalt rooftop concrete sidewalk etc in square feet 2: area is 0.0 acres (0.0 S.F.) Upon completion there will be approximately 0.084 acres (3,668 S.F.) of impervious surface
	Proposed impervious surface asphalt rooftop concrete sidewalk etc in square feet 3: 
	Proposed impervious surface asphalt rooftop concrete sidewalk etc in square feet 4: 
	Describe existing vegetation present on site 1: We recently completed a demolition of the previous residence. Trees are located
	Describe existing vegetation present on site 2: outside of proposed building. Grass and natural vegetation near the beach on lake side of property. Natural vegetation is located
	Describe existing vegetation present on site 3: on south side of property near Wagon Wheel Rd.
	Start date of construction: December 2024
	Estimated length of time to complete improvements: 18 Months
	Yes:  X
	No: 
	A:  X
	B:  X
	C:  
	D:  
	E: 
	F:  X
	Name: Hawk, Inc
	Title: Contractor
	Address: 495 Deinhard Ln #1810, McCall, ID 83638
	Daytime Phone: 208-630-4492
	After Hours Phone: 208-630-4492


